
TriTri--County ServicesCounty Services  

Board of Trustees Board of Trustees   

MeetingMeeting  

  
July 25, 2013July 25, 2013  

































 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2013-14 Montgomery County United 
Way Award 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
Earlier this year, Tri-County submitted a funding proposal to Montgomery County United 
Way (MCUW), requesting funds for the Crisis Stabilization Day Treatment Services, summer 
camp and respite for individuals with intellectual/developmental disabilities (IDD), and 
substance abuse treatment services.  On June 4th, Tri-County received the notice of awards 
for the programs as follows: 
 

 Crisis Stabilization Unit – $130,000 
 IDD Authority Services – $16,000 

 Substance Abuse & Treatment Program – $74,500 
 
This is the same award as last year. The funding agreement must be approved by the 
Board of Trustees, signed and returned to MCUW.  Since the agreement was due June 28th, 
the MCUW leadership was contacted and we were advised to submit the executed 
agreement with the Executive Director’s signature by June 28th and submit the agreement 
with the Board Chair’s signature after Board approval at the July 25th meeting.  A cover 
letter will be sent with the approved agreement indicating that Tri-County will conduct its 
annual “From the Heart” campaign during MCUW’s annual fund drive. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
FY 2013-14 Montgomery County United Way Funding Agreement  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Accept the FY 2013-14 Montgomery County United Way Awards and Approve the 
Funding Agreement 
 

 

9



10



11



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report for May and June 
2013 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report for May and June 2013 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

12



Community Resources Report 
May 24 – July 25, 2013 

Volunteer Hours: 
Location May June 

Conroe 114 62.5 

Cleveland 8 2.5 

Liberty 15 61 

Huntsville 4 115 

Total 141 240.5 
 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 
5/24/13 Women of Distinction Luncheon The Woodlands 

6/4/13 Montgomery County United Way Well Being Counsel Meeting The Woodlands 

6/4/13 Houston Chronicle Job Fair Houston 

6/6/13 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

6/12/13 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 

6/13/13 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

6/13/13 Leadership Montgomery County Annual Board Retreat Conroe 

6/18/13 Montgomery County Managed Assigned Counsel Board Meeting Conroe 

6/18/13 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce  The Woodlands 

6/18/13 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

6/19/13 Roots of Change Coalition Meeting Conroe 

6/19/13 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

6/26/13 Montgomery County Fair Housing Meeting Conroe 

7/2/13 Conroe Regional Medical Center Stakeholder Meeting Conroe 

7/3/13 Walker County Commissioner’s Court Budget Presentation Huntsville 

7/9/13 Montgomery County Jail Diversion Working Group Conroe 

7/11/13 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

7/11/13 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

7/17/13 Walker County Child Fatality Review Team Huntsville 

7/23/13 First Offender Program-Montgomery County Juvenile Justice Conroe 

7/23/13 Montgomery County Commissioner’s Court Budget Presentation Conroe 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

8/1/13 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

8/1/13 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

8/1/13 Walker County CRCG Meeting  Huntsville 

8/2-8/4/13 Burnham Classic Golf Tournament Liberty 

8/6/13 Montgomery County United Way Well Being Counsel The Woodlands 

8/7/13 Liberty County CRCG Meeting Dayton 

8/8/13 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

8/14/13 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 

8/20/13 Montgomery County CRCG Meeting Conroe 

8/20/13 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 

13



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Reports for May and June 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Reports for May and June 2013 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

14



Consumer Services Report – May 2013 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 583 41 35 48 707 

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 63 3 0 1 67 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 46 5 4 5 60 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 47 5 4 5 61 

Contract Hospital Admissions 13 0 0 0 13 

Diversion Admits 8 1 2 0 11 

Total State Hospital Admissions 4 1 0 0 5 

 
Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 722 92 97 120 1031 

Adult Medication Services 574 58 70 97 799 

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 279 24 8 41 352 

Child Medication Services 137 8 5 16 166 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 96 13 6 11 126 

Adult Jail Diversion Services 10 0 0 0 10 

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 3 0 0 0 3 

 
Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 6 0 1 2 9 

Service Coordination 445 29 44 59 577 

 
Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 53 7 24 25 109 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 11 11 6 46 

 
Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 109 0 0 9 118 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 21 0 0 0 21 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 31 0 0 0 31 

 
Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Department of State Health Services-Adults 176 21 8 5 210 

Department of State Health Services-Children 20 0 0 0 20 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1266 104 104 111 1585 

      
Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts 

Benefit Package 3 Adult 39 9 5 3 56 

      
May Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1293 113 122 167 1695 

Child Mental Health Services 301 26 12 43 382 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 490 49 57 64 660 

Total Served by County 2084 188 191 274 2737 

 
April Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1267 134 117 168 1686 

Child Mental Health Services 299 27 11 45 382 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 462 46 58 62 628 

Total Served by County 2028 207 186 275 2696 

 
March Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1168 125 128 158 1579 

Child Mental Health Services 308 25 10 46 389 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 476 46 56 63 641 

Total Served by County 1952 196 194 267 2609 

15



Consumer Services Report – June 2013 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 544 41 43 45 673 

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 61 0 0 2 63 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 52 7 3 4 66 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 61 5 3 6 75 

Contract Hospital Admissions 2 0 0 0 2 

Diversion Admits 9 1 2 1 13 

Total State Hospital Admissions 2 0 1 0 3 

 
Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 703 107 94 115 1019 

Adult Medication Services 527 58 57 86 728 

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 259 21 8 41 329 

Child Medication Services 110 7 5 11 133 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 90 13 5 12 120 

Adult Jail Diversion Services 12 0 0 0 12 

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 3 0 0 0 3 

 
Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 3 0 0 0 3 

Service Coordination 442 21 42 57 562 

 
Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 53 7 24 25 109 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 11 12 6 47 

 
Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 0 0 0 0 0 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 19 0 0 0 19 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 27 0 1 0 28 

 
Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Department of State Health Services-Adults 183 19 9 6 217 

Department of State Health Services-Children 18 0 0 0 18 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1264 103 104 111 1582 

 
Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts 

Benefit Package 3 Adult 29 9 7 4 49 

 
June Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1207 141 127 160 1635 

Child Mental Health Services 276 21 9 38 344 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 496 46 59 62 663 

Total Served by County 1979 208 195 260 2642 

 
May Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1293 113 122 167 1695 

Child Mental Health Services 301 26 12 43 382 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 490 49 57 64 660 

Total Served by County 2084 188 191 274 2737 

 
April Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1267 134 117 168 1686 

Child Mental Health Services 299 27 11 45 382 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 462 46 58 62 628 

Total Served by County 2028 207 186 275 2696 

16



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates for May and June 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates for May and June 2013 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

17



Program Updates 
May 24 – July 25, 2013 

MH Crisis and Admission Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of new admissions during the month: May-114 June-119 
2. PETC average daily census: May-10.41 June-13.3 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Due to nurse staffing shortages in May, the census was held at a lower level for 
much of the month.  With key nursing positions filled in June, the census was 
increased significantly. 

2. Contract hospital utilization increased significantly in May due to census limitations 
and increased aggression and patient acuity.  Utilization decreased by nearly 60% in 
June. 

3. A Needs and Capacity Assessment was completed and submitted to DSHS to request 
additional funding for inpatient beds for youth and adults. 
 

MH Adult Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served during the month: May-1,695  June-1,635 
2. Number of adults served in Medication Services: May-799 June-728 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. We recruited and filled important LVN and SP1 Case Coordinator vacancies in the 
Conroe Clinic. 

 

MH Child Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served during the month: May-382 June-344 
2. Number of children served in Medication Services: May-166 June-133 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Summer Day Camp is very effectively keeping our kids engaged in skills training 
services over the summer. 

2. The Summer Camp has been a great success, operated at capacity, and extended 
for 2 additional weeks. 

3. Kids are less accessible during summer months when they are not in school and 
available for efficient scheduling of services; we have increased our direct home-
based engagement strategies to overcome the summertime scheduling 
inefficiencies.  

 
 

18



Criminal Justice Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served through Texas Office on Offenders with Medical and Mental 

Impairments (TCOOMMI): May-126 June-126 
2. Number of jail diversions: May-5  June-5 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Adult TCOOMMI caseloads were full at 126 versus a contracted 107. 
2. Five were diverted from jail; the monthly average is 5. 
3. Outpatient Competency Restoration diverted 2 and has served 10 versus a target of 

15 for the FY. 
 

Substance Abuse Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served in Substance Abuse Prevention Services:  

May-118 June-0 (all school prevention skills training groups ended in May) 
2. Number of adults served in Substance Abuse/COPSD Treatment Services: 

a. Substance Abuse Outpatient: May-27 June-26 
b. COPSD: May-15 June-14 
c. Total unique clients served: May-31 June-28 

3. Number of children served in Substance Abuse Treatment Services:  
May-21 June-19 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. The Adult Program Intern completed her LCDC hours and terminated her 
employment in May.  We were able to change this position to a fully licensed LCDC 
which is currently posted.  We hope this change of status will create more longevity 
for staff and more consistent service hours for the program. 

2. We are in the process of renewing our DSHS contract for the year and creating a 
plan to generate internal referrals from MH Services for the COPSD program. 

3. The Youth Outpatient Substance Abuse Program has increased both the number 
served and revenue generated during the most recent 4 months. 

4. Prevention Program staff are providing Alternative Activities to kids and families 
during the summer months.  
 

IDD Services 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Total number of admissions for the month: May-9 June-3 
2. Total number enrolled in the Home and Community Based Services (HCS) and Texas 

Home Living (TxHmL) Provider Services for the month: HCS = May-68 June-68 
TxHmL = May-42 June-42 

3. Total number served within the department: HCS = May-60 June-51   
TxHmL = May-22 June-17 

4. Total number served in all IDD Services for the month: May-660 June-663 
 

19



B. Program Comments: 
1. DADS Department of Program Enrollment/Utilization Review is conducting desk 

audits at this time. We are receiving notifications each week to submit 
documentation on consumers DADS has selected.  The records must be sent to 
DADS within 48 hours.  

2. DADS held training in Houston for HCS and TxHmL providers. We had one manager 
and one direct care staff that attended the 2-day training.   

3. PASRR evaluations for those going into or currently in nursing facilities have 
increased.  There are up to 334 evaluations for individuals who are already residing 
at a nursing facility.   

4. There is a new document for Person Direct Planning which will go into effect on 
September 1st for all individuals receiving HCS services.   

 

Support Information 

A. Training:  Staff are adding the Computer Competency tests to Relias Learning in order 
to assess current staff competency.  This is scheduled to be included in staff annual 
updates in September, 2013. 

B. ETBHN/Regional Authorization:  The UM Director attended the Annual Conference 
where she provided information to attendees on the benefits of ETBHN membership. 

C. Grants: Staff attended a grant writing training course on June 13th. 
D. Veteran Affairs:  The Regional Veterans Services’ Liaison attended a “Seeking Safety” 

training session focusing on Veterans with PTSD on June 19th in Round Rock and 
attended the annual “Justice Involved Veterans Conference” in Houston on July 14–17th.  
Discussion is still underway with Gulf Coast Center to secure a date for the next 
Operation Resilient Families Retreat. 

E. Regional Planning and Network Advisory Committee (RPNAC): The RPNAC met 
to review and provide feedback regarding the 1115 Medicaid Transformation Waiver 
projects.   

 

Community Activities 

A. Representatives from Tri-County attended the Houston Chronicle Job Fair on June 4th.  
The event was held at the Reliant Center in Houston. 

20



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  FY 2013 Goals and Objectives Progress Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Board of Trustees and Management Team met on July 28, 2012 for the annual 
strategic planning retreat and to develop the goals for FY 2013.  Goals were discussed and 
a consensus was reached.  Subsequently, the Management Team developed objectives for 
each of the goals.  These goals are in addition to the contractual requirements of the 
Center’s contracts with the Department of State Health Services and the Department of 
Aging and Disability Services.  
 
The Board also requested that quarterly progress reports be presented as a “year-to-date 
summary”. 
 
This report shows progress through the 3rd Quarter of FY 2013. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
FY 2013 Goals and Objectives Progress Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

21



Goals & Objectives FY 2013 
 

Page 1 of 5 
 

Year-to-Date Progress Report 

September 1, 2012 – May 31, 2013 

Goal #1 – Technology  
Make technology a more effective tool in Center business. 

Objective #1 
Implement changes necessary to meet Electronic Health Record (EHR) Phase II 
Meaningful Use requirements. 

 A list of required changes to meet Phase II of Stage I of Meaningful use was developed.  
Processes, largely involving information captured by nurses and doctors, have been 
identified and software has been modified to capture this information. 

 Required equipment (blood pressure cuffs, etc.) was ordered.  

 Staff will begin capturing required information on August 1, 2013.  

Objective #2 
Eliminate paper records for persons with mental illness who are currently receiving 
services. 

 The process of scanning records for active clients with mental illness into Anasazi is 
complete.   

 A list of items which are still being generated in paper has been created, and required 
technology which will need to change to address these paper processes has been 
targeted for end of year purchasing.  

Objective #3 
Convert at least five (5) commonly used Center paper processes to electronic 
processes. 

 Staff has reviewed organizational charts and flow processes for internal documents.   

 Changes are being made to staff titles to reflect signature authority and so electronic 
process work-flows can be developed.  

 Several paper processes which need to be converted first have been identified. 

Objective #4 
Implement an electronic centralized scheduling system for the individuals we serve. 

 Staff participated in a series of meetings with consultant Scott Lloyd of MTM Services. 
He recommended a centralized scheduling process for prescriber staff should be 
implemented for all Tri-County prescribers.  Staff sought feedback from East Texas 
Behavioral Health Network centers regarding their interest in developing a centralized 
scheduling system for member centers, but they did not have interest in doing so.  

22



Goals & Objectives FY 2013 
 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 There are some building issues, including waiting room space, which need to be 
addressed prior to implementation of centralized scheduling. 

Goal #2 – Funding  
Strengthen the Center's financial health.  

Objective #1 
Increase donation receipts through fundraisers, gifts and in-kind contributions. 

 Donations for From the Heart now stand at $9,954.  We also received 40 bicycles for the 
From the Heart program. 

 Staff are developing and implementing a School Supply drive that began in June and will 
end on August 15 for school-aged clients in C&A and IDD. 

Objective #2 
Implement best strategies to sell vacant properties. 

 Properties which have been on the market for an extended period of time are being 
evaluated for barriers to sale.   Barriers to sale have been identified for many of the 
properties and staff is working on a plan to address these barriers. Some expenditure 
will be required on several of the facilities if they are to have a realistic chance of being 
sold.  

 The Conroe Maintenance facility has been sold.  

Objective #3 
Write and submit at least eight (8) grant or contract proposals. 

 Ten grants were submitted thus far to date; five approved in the amount of $421,500, 
and five are pending in the amount of $1,176,691.  

Goal #3 – Education/Communication  

Objective #1 
Develop and market a Speaker’s Bureau that includes staff and individuals receiving 
services. 

 A Tri-County Speaker’s Bureau has been implemented.  Tri-County employees 
representing a variety of adult and juvenile programs have begun speaking at 
community events at the Huntsville Rotary Club and the Woodlands Area Chamber of 
Commerce.   

 Staff members are prepared to present Criminal Justice Services, Outpatient 
Competency Restoration, Jail Diversion Programs, Clinical Operations, Child and 
Adolescent Programs, and Adult Programs in response to opportunities presented in all 
the communities of the Tri-County area.   

 All programs are continuing to encourage the participation of individuals in Tri-County 
services to add a “first person” perspective of the services being provided to them.  

23



Goals & Objectives FY 2013 
 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Objective #2 
Make presentations at each Commissioners’ Court quarterly. 

 A presentation was made to the Montgomery County Commissioner’s Court on January 
28th, Liberty County on March 12th, and to the Walker County Commissioner’s Court on 
February 25th and July 3rd.    

 The next presentation to Montgomery County will be at the Montgomery County rate 
hearing on July 24th.  Staff has offered to present at the Liberty County budget hearing, 
but no date has been set.   

Objective #3 
Have at least one (1) educational event with state elected officials and communicate 
throughout the session. 

 Cindy Sill arranged a legislative event at the Capitol on February 26th.  There were 22 
people who participated in the event. Attendees had an opportunity to visit with many 
of our representatives or their staff about our support for new mental health funding 
and our request for restored IDD funding.  

Objective #4 
Expand stakeholder contact list for the electronic newsletter. 

 Tri-County continues to send out electronic newsletters to both stakeholder and 
consumers on a quarterly basis.  During FY 2013, we have increased the number of 
individuals on those lists significantly.  There are approximately 207 email addresses on 
the Stakeholder email list and 385 on the Consumer email list which is an increase of 48 
from last quarter. 

 All service provider programs have established a comprehensive list of stakeholders and 
addresses for use within the electronic newsletter and are routinely updating those as 
changes in persons or addresses occur in the community.  

Goal #4 – Staff  
Recruit and retain quality staff. 

Objective #1 
Develop and implement organizational fit questions for the interview process to 
identify staff that have the same values as Tri-County. 

 The Organizational Fit questions were completed and distributed to all hiring managers 
and supervisors. 

Objective #2 
Evaluate Computer Competency testing and make adjustments to ensure the hiring of 
competent staff. 

 The test scores have been reviewed quarterly and thresholds for passing the tests has 
been adjusted upward in two of the three quarters.  

24



Goals & Objectives FY 2013 
 

Page 4 of 5 
 

 Human Resource Development will incorporate the three tests into the Annual staff 
training requirements for FY 2014.  These tests will not be pass/fail, but will be used to 
identify further training needs.  

Objective #3 
Assess the Computer Competency of current staff and determine a plan to address 
skill deficits. 

 Discussion has taken place on how to address the computer skill deficiencies of current 
staff, i.e., in-house staff training, outside classes, etc. 

 Human Resource Development will incorporate the three tests into the Annual staff 
training requirements for FY 2014.  These tests will not be pass/fail, but will be used to 
identify further training needs.  

Objective #4 
Conduct feasibility study regarding staff compensation methods. 

 The Management Team made the decision to focus on the Psychiatrists, Advanced 
Practice Nurses and Registered Nursing staff for recruitment and retention purposes. 

 Employment Agreements were completed and implemented for Psychiatrists and APN’s. 
Health insurance benefits were enhanced for PETC Registered Nurses. 

Goal #5 – New and/or Expanded Services 
Explore opportunities to diversify Center services. 

Objective #1 
Maximize new and expanded service development and implementation through 
Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver funding.  

 One (1) of the five (5) plans has been approved as presented-Region 17, Expanded 
Psychiatry Services.  Two (2) of the remaining plans, Crisis Diversion and IDD Assertive 
Community Treatment, have been approved with our agreement to modify Category 3 
(impact) milestones.  The Category 3 milestones will be developed in the next couple of 
months with the help of the Texas Council and DSHS. The other Region 17 plan, 
Integrated Health, has been resubmitted to HHSC under a new project option.  The one 
(1) Region 2 plan (Liberty County), Expanded Psychiatry, will require revision and 
approval. 

 A staff person has been hired to manage the 1115 Transformation Waiver. 

 Planning money for Demonstration Year (DY1) was received from Regions 17 and 2.  

 Barring further delay, staff plans to start services by the middle of FY 2014. 
 
 

25



Goals & Objectives FY 2013 
 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Objective #2 
Begin analyzing the service expansion that may be available through the Affordable 
Care Act as implemented in Texas. 

 We are awaiting further information from the State of Texas regarding plans to 
implement the Affordable Care Act. 

 A preliminary discussion about contracting for Health Insurance Exchange services was 
held at the Management Team in the second quarter.  It was agreed that further 
information about volume of services to be contracted and rates would be needed to 
make any decisions about our participation.  

Objective #3 
Consider the feasibility of expanding substance abuse treatment services. 

 During FY13, the Youth Outpatient Substance Abuse Treatment Program has continued 
to exceed the number served in prior years.  Program staff have increased contacts with 
Montgomery County Juvenile Justice Authority, Conroe ISD, and the Hispanic 
community in the Tri-County service area.  The Program Manager now attends First 
Offender meetings and Group Intakes at the Juvenile Department to general referrals. 
Because the Adult Substance Abuse Program has not yet reached capacity, the primary 
effort has been to generate sufficient referrals to fill the exiting program.  Once that is 
achieved, staff will work toward an expanded capacity.  Program staff are currently 
expanding the number of community network meetings attended, to include inpatient 
and residential facilities to facilitate outpatient placements when inpatient treatment is 
completed.  Internal to Tri-County services, all Program Managers are intensively 
reviewing histories and treatment plans to identify current Tri-County clients for referral 
to the Substance Abuse Treatment Program. 

26



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  3rd Quarter FY 2013 Corporate Compliance and 
Quality Management Report 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 
 

The Department of State Health Services’ Performance Contract has a requirement that the 
Quality Management Department provide “routine” reports to the Board of Trustees about 
“Quality Management Program activities.”   
 
Although Quality Management Program activities have been included in the program 
updates, it was determined that it might be appropriate, in light of this contract 
requirement, to provide more details regarding these activities. 
 
Since the Corporate Compliance Program and Quality Management Program activities are 
similar in nature, the decision was made to incorporate the Quality Management Program 
activities into the Quarterly Corporate Compliance Report to the Board and to format this 
item similar to the program updates.  The Corporate Compliance and Quality Management 
Report for the 3rd quarter of FY 2013 are included in this Board packet. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
3rd Quarter FY 2013 Corporate Compliance and Quality Management Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

27



 

 

Corporate Compliance and  
Quality Management Report 

3rd Quarter, FY 2013 
 

 
Corporate Compliance Activities 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. There have been a total of two (2) Corporate Compliance investigations in the 3rd 

quarter of FY 2013. 
 

2. One (1) case from Q2 required additional review and payback. 
a. This review was related to a previously confirmed case and involved a staff that 

was not completing documentation as needed to justify Medicaid billing.  This 
staff had other problems with documentation which resulted in $1,858 in 
payback in Q2. An internal audit in Q3 prompted additional review of 
documentation further back and resulted in additional payback of $6,436.   
 

3. One (1) case was unconfirmed with payback.  
a. This case involved a staff person who was not consistently documenting quality 

services with enough detail to justify Medicaid billing.  This staff person will be 
retrained. Payback for this case was $182. 
 

4. Two (2) cases were pending at the time of the last update.  Both were unconfirmed 
with payback. 

a. The first case was found by a supervisor who noted overlap between services 
being provided while reviewing travel logs and Anasazi reports.  After 
investigation it was found that the staff person needed additional training 
regarding documentation and organization.  This staff person was retrained.   
Payback for this case is $1,184. 

b.  The second case involved a report from the same supervisor while reviewing 
travel logs and Anasazi reports.  Following investigation, it was determined that 
the staff person needed additional training regarding documentation and 
organization.  This staff person was retrained.  Payback in this case was 
$3,589. 

 
5. Quality Assurance of staff documentation continues to be a focus across the Center, 

and the QM department has begun conducting additional reviews to ensure 
adequate monitoring of compliance.  These additional reviews are aimed at 
identifying problems while corrections can still be made.  Compliance training 
continues to be provided to new employees, quarterly to all staff, and in specific 
areas identified as having a need. 
 
 

 
 
 

28



 

 

B. Committee Activities: 
1. The Corporate Compliance Committee met on April 24, 2013. The committee 

reviewed the following: 
a. Summary of the 2nd quarter investigations; 
b. A review of audits that were requested by different funding sources; and 
c. Legal Updates on compliance issues. 

 
Quality Management Initiatives 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Staff responded to one (1) DSHS initiative 
2. Three (3) Managed Care Site Visits 

 
B. Reviews/Audits: 

1. Staff reviewed, prepared, and submitted records requested from DSHS in 
preparation for a Statewide Quality Management Plan Review. 

2. Staff assisted with two (2) Texas Children’s Health Plan site visits involving the 
preparation of five (5) charts for review at each location.  Both locations passed. 

3. Staff assisted with one (1) Amerigroup site visit at our Psychiatric Emergency 
Treatment Center involving one (1) chart review.  The site passed with a score of 
100%. 

 
C. Internal Programs Reviewed by Quality Management: 

1. Staff completed the Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) and Conroe SP3 Program 
Reviews. 

 
D. Other Quality Management Activities 

1. The Administrator of Quality Management attended the DSHS sponsored Supported 
Housing training, in preparation of the changes related to Texas Resiliency and 
Recovery (TRR). 
 

29



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  4th Quarter FY 2013 Corporate Compliance Training 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
As part of the Center’s Corporate Compliance Program, training is developed each quarter 
for distribution to staff by their supervisors. 
 
This training is included in the packet for ongoing education of the Tri-County Board of 
Trustees on Corporate Compliance issues.  

 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
4th Quarter FY 2013 Corporate Compliance Training 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

30



Information derived from: MAKING TIME FOR TIMESHEETS-THE IMPORTANCE OF TIME AND EFFORT REPORTING 
By: Nicole M. Bacon, Esq., Feldesman Tucker Leifer Fidell LLP, Compliance Watch May-June 2013 

 

THE IMPORTANCE OF MAKING TIME FOR TIMESHEETS 
4rd Quarter FY 2013 Corporate Compliance Training 

 
Many community behavioral health organizations (CBHOs) like Tri-County receive federal grants that 
support the salaries of employees providing behavioral health services and related administrative 
duties. There are specific federal requirements governing how such costs are recorded and CBHOs can 
suffer serious consequences if the federal granting agency later determines that the records fail to meet 
applicable federal law. This Corporate Compliance Training provides an overview of the rules 
surrounding, and the importance of, accurate reporting of time and attendance. 
 
The consequences for failing to accurately and appropriately record employee compensation costs can 
be significant. For example, a recent Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Office of 
Inspector General (OIG) audit of a nonprofit Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration (SAMHSA) grant recipient recommended that SAMHSA require the CBHO to refund more 
than one million dollars in costs because the CBHO did not adequately maintain time and attendance 
reports for employees whose time was charged to the grant.  HHS OIG guidance for other programs 
suggest that even more serious consequences could result, stating that, “Failure to maintain accurate 
time and attendance reporting may result in overcharges to funding sources and, in certain 
circumstances, could subject an institution to civil or criminal fraud investigations.” 
 
Entities have varying levels of responsibility in documenting employee compensation charged to a grant, 
with non-profit organizations having the most strict requirements and educational institutions having 
the most flexibility.   
 
Most CBHOs are either nonprofit agencies or government entities, requiring them to comply with the 
following four criteria governing compensation records for employees that work on multiple activities 
and cost objectives: 
 

1. Charges to federal awards must be based on actual distribution of time, not availability of  
funding or proposed grant budgets. 

2. They must account for the total activity for which each employee is compensated: For  
example, if an employee is engaged in activities for a HRSA grant, a DOJ grant, and activities 
under local funding, their timesheet should account for all of these activities.  Approved 
absences from the job, such as vacation and sick days, must be allocated in proportion to 
the time spent on each type of activity. 

3. Time and attendance reports must be prepared at least monthly and must coincide with one 
or more pay periods. 

4.    Time and attendance reports must be signed by the employee. 
 
Conclusion: 
Resource limitations faced by the majority of Community Mental Health and Intellectual and 
Developmental Disability Centers across the State of Texas has resulted in the creation of many job 
positions that may potentially work in varying cost centers and at times on tasks funded by different 
sources.  Staff need to be diligent in reporting their time and attendance accurately and should be 
completing supplemental timesheets when spreading their time across cost centers (or funding 
sources).  Staff should consult with their supervisors and/or the Payroll Department if there is any 
question about how to report time and attendance.    

31



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Disposition of Contract with Cindy Sill 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
The Board of Trustees has a consultant contract with Cindy Sill. 
 
The Board has requested that an agenda item be added to the July Board meeting to 
discuss the disposition of this contract.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Determine Disposition of Contract with Cindy Sill 
  

 

32



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Appoint Nominating Committee for FY 2014 Board 
Officers 

 

Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 
 

The presiding officer will appoint the Nominating Committee for FY 2014 Board Officers.  
The annual election of officers will occur at the August meeting of the Board of Trustees. 
  

Supporting Documentation: 
 

None 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

For Information Only 
 

 

33



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Appoint Executive Director Evaluation Committee 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 
 

The presiding officer will appoint a committee chair and two additional members to the 
Executive Director Evaluation Committee as prescribed by Board policy.    
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

34



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Reports for May and June 2013 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Reports for May and June 2013 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

35



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

MAY 2013

 VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY  MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.   MO. YTD.   MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS  PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professionals 2 11 1 15 1 9 6 79 68 1% 22%

Qualified Developmental Disability 

Professionals (State Title) 7 4 4 16 15 0% 27%

Licensed Staff 1 1 2 1 2 17 12 8% 17%

Medical

     Physicians 3 1 1 7 6 0% 17%

    Advanced Practice Nurses 1 1 2 1 0% 50%

     RN's 1 1 4 2 1 2 12 9 11% 44%

     LVN's 2 1 2 1 2 10 9 11% 22%

Techs/Aides

     MH 2 2 2 17 11 0% 18%

     IDD 4 1 4 1 3 1 35 30 3% 13%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 15 14 0% 0%

     IDD 1 1 7 7 0% 14%

Program Support 2 8 5 5 42 38 0% 13%

Central Administration 1 1 3 1 2 1 23 19 5% 16%

Business Services 1 1 1 14 14 0% 7%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 4 2 2 23 22 0% 9%

GRAND TOTALS 4 45 6 47 5 36 1 11 319 275 2% 17%

 Previous YTD 3% 22%

36



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

JUNE 2013

 VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY  MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.   MO. YTD.   MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS  PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professionals 2 13 3 18 3 12 6 78 67 4% 27%

Qualified Developmental Disability 

Professionals (State Title) 7 4 4 16 15 0% 27%

Licensed Staff 1 2 2 17 12 0% 17%

Medical

     Physicians 3 1 1 7 6 0% 17%

    Advanced Practice Nurses 1 1 2 1 0% 50%

     RN's 1 2 4 2 2 12 9 0% 44%

     LVN's 1 3 1 3 1 3 10 10 10% 30%

Techs/Aides

     MH 2 4 1 3 1 3 17 12 8% 25%

     IDD 4 4 3 1 35 30 0% 13%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 15 15 0% 0%

     IDD 1 1 7 7 0% 14%

Program Support 8 5 5 43 38 0% 13%

Central Administration 1 2 3 2 1 23 19 0% 16%

Business Services 1 1 1 14 14 0% 7%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 4 1 3 1 3 23 21 5% 14%

GRAND TOTALS 7 52 6 53 6 42 0 11 319 276 2% 19%

 Previous YTD 1% 22%

37



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve May 2013 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
May 2013 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve May 2013 Financial Statements 
 

 

38



May 2013 Financial Summary 

Revenues for May 2013 were $2,022,863 and operating expenses were $2,058,621 
resulting in a loss in operation of $35,757.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for May were $41,152 resulting in a loss of $76,910.  Total revenues were 
100.88% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 101.52% of the 
monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $18,611,773 and operating expenses are $17,265,589 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $1,346,185. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $439,002 resulting in a gain YTD of $907,183. Total revenues are 101.25% of 
the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 98.67% of the YTD budgeted expenses. 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Rehab – Title XIX 1,491,112 1,506,450 98.98% 15,338 

DSHS – Gen Rev - NGM 535,789 558,251 95.97% 22,462 

DSHS – Outpatient Competency 125,295 159,501 78.55% 34,206 

 
Rehab – Title XIX – This line item is under budget mainly due to a couple of large paybacks 
from a couple of internal corporate compliance cases.  We continue to monitor our clinical 
services to ensure that our clients receive the highest quality of care possible.  
 
DSHS – Gen Rev – NGM – This line item is under budget for New Generation Medication.  
We are in the process of starting up our summer camp program for children, so we should 
be seeing this variance reduced over the next couple of months. 
 
DSHS – Outpatient Competency Restoration – As we have reported over the last few 
months, we continue to have issues with no referrals to this program. This is a cost 
reimbursement program so we are not losing money, but not fully funded as we were 
anticipating. 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Contract Hospital - Adult 882,175 752,835 117.18% 129,340 

 
Contract Hospital – Adult – This line represents the cost of clients being served at our 
contract inpatient facilities.  We continue to see an increase in the number of clients being 
diverted to these facilities based on the level of care required. 

39



 TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
May 2013 April 2013 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,449                            5,825                       (376)                    
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 8,921,955                     10,127,920              (1,205,965)          
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 315,115                        279,633                   35,482                
Accounts Receivable 1,277,857                     1,284,250                (6,393)                 
Inventory 5,498                            5,601                       (103)                    
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,525,875                   11,703,230              (1,177,355)          

FIXED ASSETS 6,084,978                     6,084,978                -                       

OTHER ASSETS 51,605                          63,495                     (11,890)               

TOTAL ASSETS 16,662,460                 17,851,704             (1,189,244)        

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,092,940                     1,184,392                (91,453)               

NOTES PAYABLE 409,597                        409,597                   -                       

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,524,123                     2,551,172                (1,027,048)          

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,218,451                     1,218,451                -                       
Bond Series 2004 410,000                        410,000                   -                       

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 907,183                        984,093                   (76,910)               
Debt Service Fund -                                -                           -                       

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (2,034,247)                    (2,034,247)               -                       
      Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                     1,230,000                -                       
     Reserved for Debt Service -                                -                           -                       
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 6,066,064                     6,066,064                -                       
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                        879,405                   -                       
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                        354,290                   -                       
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                          32,973                     -                       
     Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                     2,000,000                -                       
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                        274,409                   -                       
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 55,499                          49,332                     6,167                   
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                        100,000                   -                       
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 2,141,773                     2,141,773                -                       
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 16,662,460                 17,851,704             (1,189,244)        

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of May 31, 2013

40



General 
Operating   Final

Funds May 2013 August 2012

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,449                    5,449                        5,125                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 8,921,955             8,921,955                 6,181,561           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 315,115                315,115                    429,586              
Accounts Receivable 1,277,857             1,277,857                 1,706,732           
Inventory 5,498                    5,498                        3,600                  
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,525,875           10,525,875               8,326,604           

FIXED ASSETS 6,084,978             6,084,978                 6,066,064           

OTHER ASSETS 51,605                  51,605                      42,755                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT -                            
TOTAL ASSETS 16,662,460         16,662,460              14,435,423       

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,092,940             1,092,940                 1,195,517           

NOTES PAYABLE 409,597                409,597                    409,597              

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,524,123             1,524,123                 157,192              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,218,451             1,218,451                 1,395,837           
Bond Series 2004 410,000                410,000                    820,000              

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 907,183                907,183                    1,102,439           
Debt Service Fund -                        -                            -                      

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (2,034,247)            (2,034,247)                (2,621,633)          
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000             1,230,000                 1,230,000           
     Reserved for Debt Service -                        -                            -                      
COMMITTED -                            
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 6,066,064             6,066,064                 6,066,064           
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements-Committed 879,405                879,405                    879,405              
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve-Committed 354,290                354,290                    354,290              
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve-Committed 32,973                  32,973                      32,973                
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -Committed 2,000,000             2,000,000                 2,000,000           
ASSIGNED -                            
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    274,409              
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 55,499                  55,499                      -                      
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    100,000              
UNASSIGNED -                            
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 2,141,773             2,141,773                 1,039,334           
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 16,662,460         16,662,460              14,435,423       

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of May 31, 2013

 TOTALS 

41



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: May 2013 May 2013

Local Revenue Sources 158,716                  1,372,091               
Earned Income 824,464                  7,820,675               
General Revenue-Contract 1,039,683               9,419,007               
TOTAL INCOME 2,022,863             18,611,773             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,014,692               8,931,677               
Employee Benefits 182,134                  1,655,816               
Medication Expense 37,486                    230,037                  
Travel-Board/Staff 30,773                    294,896                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 36,790                    213,992                  
Consultants/Contracts 562,015                  4,182,889               
Other Operating Expenses 194,730                  1,756,281               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,058,621             17,265,589             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (35,757)                 1,346,185               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 5,670                      119,663                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                    319,339                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 41,152                  439,002                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,099,773             17,704,590             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (76,910)                 907,183                 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended May 2013

and YTD as of May 2013

42



YTD APPROVED Increase
May 2013 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 1,372,091                 1,101,237             270,854              
Earned Income 7,820,675                 7,887,859             (67,184)              
General Revenue-Contract 9,419,007                 9,391,561             27,446                
TOTAL INCOME 18,611,773               18,380,657           231,116              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 8,931,677                 8,959,643             (27,966)              
Employee Benefits 1,655,816                 1,700,110             (44,294)              
Medication Expense 230,037                    239,925                (9,888)                
Travel-Board/Staff 294,896                    304,296                (9,400)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 213,992                    205,833                8,159                  
Consultants/Contracts 4,182,889                 4,209,522             (26,633)              
Other Operating Expenses 1,756,281                 1,835,896             (79,615)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 17,265,589               17,455,225           (189,636)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,346,185                 925,432                420,753              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 119,663                    168,401                (48,738)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 319,339                    319,306                33                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 439,002                    487,707                (48,705)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,704,590               17,942,932           (238,342)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 907,183                  437,725               469,458            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 319,339                    319,306                33                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 319,339                  319,306               33                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of May 2013

43



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: May 2013 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 158,716                    111,545                47,171                
Earned Income 824,464                    848,519                (24,055)              
General Revenue-Contract 1,039,683                 1,045,011             (5,328)                
TOTAL INCOME 2,022,863                 2,005,075             17,788                

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,014,692                 1,024,109             (9,417)                
Employee Benefits 182,134                    193,200                (11,066)              
Medication Expense 37,486                      28,214                  9,272                  
Travel-Board/Staff 30,773                      36,710                  (5,937)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 36,790                      22,167                  14,623                
Consultants/Contracts 562,015                    488,097                73,918                
Other Operating Expenses 194,730                    216,689                (21,959)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,058,621                 2,009,186             49,435                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (35,757)                     (4,111)                   (31,646)              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 5,670                        23,645                  (17,975)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                      35,493                  (11)                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 41,152                      59,138                  (17,986)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,099,773                 2,068,324             31,449                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (76,910)                   (63,249)                (13,661)            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                      35,493                  (11)                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                    35,493                 (11)                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended May 2013

44



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: May 2013 May 2012 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 1,372,091                       1,393,851                 (21,760)             
Earned Income 7,820,675                       7,044,326                 776,349             
General Revenue-Contract 9,419,007                       8,284,407                 1,134,600          
TOTAL INCOME 18,611,773                     16,722,584               1,889,189          

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 8,931,677                       8,381,673                 550,004             
Employee Benefits 1,655,816                       1,674,161                 (18,345)             
Medication Expense 230,037                          209,463                    20,574               
Travel-Board/Staff 294,896                          267,088                    27,808               
Building Rent/Maintenance 213,992                          203,880                    10,112               
Consultants/Contracts 4,182,889                       3,452,287                 730,602             
Other Operating Expenses 1,756,281                       1,724,792                 31,489               
TOTAL EXPENSES 17,265,589                     15,913,344               1,352,245          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,346,185                       809,240                    536,945             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 119,663                          12,368                      107,295             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 319,339                          329,978                    (10,639)             
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 439,002                          342,346                    96,656               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,704,590                     16,255,690               1,448,900          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 907,183                          466,894                    440,289             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 319,339                          329,978                    (10,639)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 319,339                          329,978                    (10,639)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With May 2012 Comparative Data

Year to Date as of May 2013

45



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: May 2013 May 2012 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 158,716                     159,140                    (424)                       
Earned Income 824,464                     837,132                    (12,668)                  
General Revenue-Contract 1,039,683                  920,220                    119,463                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,022,863                  1,916,492                 106,371                  

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 1,014,692                  942,793                    71,899                   
Employee Benefits 182,134                     180,657                    1,477                     
Medication Expense 37,486                       24,801                      12,685                   
Travel-Board/Staff 30,773                       33,374                      (2,601)                    
Building Rent/Maintenance 36,790                       18,798                      17,992                   
Consultants/Contracts 562,015                     372,920                    189,095                  
Other Operating Expenses 194,730                     203,263                    (8,533)                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,058,621                  1,776,606                 282,015                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (35,757)                      139,886                    (175,643)                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 5,670                         646                          5,024                     
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                       36,798                      (1,316)                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 41,152                       37,444                      3,708                     

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,099,773                  1,814,050                 285,723                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (76,910)                      102,442                    (179,352)                

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                       36,798                      (1,316)                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                       36,798                      (1,316)                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With May 2012 Comparative Data

For the Month May 2013

46



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: May 2013 April 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 158,716                     314,337               (155,620)           
Earned Income 824,464                     868,268               (43,805)             
General Revenue-Contract 1,039,683                  1,080,217            (40,534)             
TOTAL INCOME 2,022,863                  2,262,822            (239,958)           

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,014,692                  1,072,377            (57,685)             
Employee Benefits 182,134                     183,147               (1,013)               
Medication Expense 37,486                       22,848                 14,638               
Travel-Board/Staff 30,773                       42,164                 (11,392)             
Building Rent/Maintenance 36,790                       18,797                 17,993               
Consultants/Contracts 562,015                     500,968               61,047               
Other Operating Expenses 194,730                     213,377               (18,646)             
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,058,621                  2,053,679            4,942                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (35,757)                      209,143               (244,900)           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 5,670                         13,093                 (7,423)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                       35,482                 -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 41,152                       48,575                 (7,423)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,099,773                  2,102,254            (2,481)               

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (76,910)                      160,568               (237,478)           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                       35,482                 -                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                       35,482                 -                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With April 2013 Comparative Data

As of May 2013

47



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: May 2013 May 2013 May 2013 May 2013 May 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 852,706                     257,044                        262,342                        1,372,091                     1,101,237              270,854              
Earned Income 2,169,264                  4,726,736                     924,674                        7,820,675                     7,887,859              (67,184)               
General Revenue-Contract 8,362,511                  1,056,496                     -                                9,419,007                     9,391,561              27,446                 
TOTAL INCOME 11,384,481                6,040,276                     1,187,016                     18,611,773                   18,380,657            231,116              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 6,324,778 1,866,405                     740,494                        8,931,677                     8,959,643              (27,966)               
Employee Benefits 1,154,250                  354,715                        146,852                        1,655,816                     1,700,110              (44,294)               
Medication Expense 220,190                     -                                9,847                            230,037                        239,925                 (9,888)                 
Travel-Board/Staff 188,390                     73,820                          32,686                          294,896                        304,296                 (9,400)                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 125,773                     72,044                          16,174                          213,992                        205,833                 8,159                   
Consultants/Contracts 1,360,249                  2,776,484                     46,156                          4,182,889                     4,209,522              (26,633)               
Other Operating Expenses 1,157,154                  432,176                        166,950                        1,756,281                     1,835,896              (79,615)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,530,784                5,575,644                     1,159,159                     17,265,588                   17,455,225            (189,637)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 853,697                     464,632                        27,857                          1,346,185                     925,432                 420,753              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 67,489                       34,652                          17,523                          119,663                        168,401                 (48,738)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 196,191 89,116                          34,032                          319,339                        319,306                 33                        
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 263,680                     123,768                        51,555                          439,001                        487,707                 (48,705)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,794,464                5,699,412                     1,210,714                     17,704,589                   17,942,932            (238,342)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 590,017                     340,864                        (23,698)                         907,183                        437,725                 469,458              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 196,191                     89,116                          34,032                          319,339                        319,306                 (123,115)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Interest Income -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 196,191                     89,116                          34,032                          319,339                        319,306                 (123,115)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended May 2013

48



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13

49



$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expense

-$100,000

-$50,000

$0

$50,000

May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13

50



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve June 2013 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
June 2013 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve June 2013 Financial Statements 
 

 

51



June 2013 Financial Summary 

Revenues for June 2013 were $2,084,322 and operating expenses were $1,963,714 
resulting in a gain in operation of $120,608.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for June were $37,378 resulting in a gain of $83,230.  Total revenues were 
97.67% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 97.67% of the monthly 
budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $20,696,095 and operating expenses are $19,229,303 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $1,466,792. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $476,380 resulting in a gain YTD of $990,413. Total revenues are 100.85% of 
the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 98.56% of the YTD budgeted expenses. 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

ICF Program – Title XIX 2,143,819 2,158,954 99.29% 15,135 

Rehab – Title XIX 1,590,014 1,626,613 97.74% 36,599 

DSHS – Gen Rev - NGM 605,721 622,812 97.25% 17,091 

DSHS – Outpatient Competency 138,371 180,334 76.73% 41,963 

 
ICF Program – This line item is under budget due to two consumers in the hospital for the 
entire month.  This will also show a reduction on the expense side of what we reimburse to 
Empowerment Options.  
 
Rehab – Title XIX – This line item is trending lower the last couple of months.  We are in the 
process of reviewing this area to determine what changes can be made to reverse this 
revenue trend and at the same time maintain the highest quality of care. 
  
DSHS – Gen Rev – NGM – This line item is under budget for New Generation Medication.  
The variance amount has decreased from May financials since we have started the 
Children’s summer camp program that is funded by the NGM lapsed funds.  Next month, 
this item should be off of this report.   
 
DSHS – Outpatient Competency Restoration – As we have reported over the last few 
months, we continue to have issues with no referrals to this program. This is a cost 
reimbursement program so we are not losing money, but we are not fully funded as we 
were anticipating. 
 
 
 

52



EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Contract Hospital - Adult 993,625 839,335 118.38% 154,290 

 
Contract Hospital – Adult – This line represents the cost of clients being served at our 
contract inpatient facilities.  We continue to see an increase in the number of clients being 
diverted to these facilities based on the level of care required for the clients. 

53



 TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
June 2013 May 2013 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,449                            5,449                       -                       
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 10,154,208                   8,921,955                1,232,253           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 350,597                        315,115                   35,482                
Accounts Receivable 1,262,035                     1,277,857                (15,822)               
Inventory 5,981                            5,498                       483                      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 11,778,271                   10,525,875              1,252,396           

FIXED ASSETS 6,084,978                     6,084,978                -                       

OTHER ASSETS 39,716                          51,605                     (11,890)               

TOTAL ASSETS 17,902,966                 16,662,460             1,240,506         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,195,254                     1,092,940                102,314              

NOTES PAYABLE 409,597                        409,597                   -                       

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,572,919                     1,524,123                1,048,796           

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,195,899                     1,218,451                (22,552)               
Bond Series 2004 410,000                        410,000                   -                       

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 990,413                        907,183                   83,230                
Debt Service Fund -                                -                           -                       

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (2,011,695)                    (2,034,247)               22,552                
      Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                     1,230,000                -                       
     Reserved for Debt Service -                                -                           -                       
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 6,066,064                     6,066,064                -                       
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                        879,405                   -                       
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                        354,290                   -                       
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                          32,973                     -                       
     Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                     2,000,000                -                       
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                        274,409                   -                       
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 61,666                          55,499                     6,167                   
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                        100,000                   -                       
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 2,141,773                     2,141,773                -                       
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 17,902,966                 16,662,460             1,240,507         

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of June 30, 2013

54



General 
Operating   Final

Funds June 2013 August 2012

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,449                    5,449                        5,125                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 10,154,208           10,154,208               6,181,561           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 350,597                350,597                    429,586              
Accounts Receivable 1,262,035             1,262,035                 1,706,732           
Inventory 5,981                    5,981                        3,600                  
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 11,778,271           11,778,271               8,326,604           

FIXED ASSETS 6,084,978             6,084,978                 6,066,064           

OTHER ASSETS 39,716                  39,716                      42,755                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT -                            
TOTAL ASSETS 17,902,966         17,902,966              14,435,423       

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,195,254             1,195,254                 1,195,517           

NOTES PAYABLE 409,597                409,597                    409,597              

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,572,919             2,572,919                 157,192              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 1,195,899             1,195,899                 1,395,837           
Bond Series 2004 410,000                410,000                    820,000              

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 990,413                990,413                    1,102,439           
Debt Service Fund -                        -                            -                      

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (2,011,695)            (2,011,695)                (2,621,633)          
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000             1,230,000                 1,230,000           
     Reserved for Debt Service -                        -                            -                      
COMMITTED -                            
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 6,066,064             6,066,064                 6,066,064           
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements-Committed 879,405                879,405                    879,405              
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve-Committed 354,290                354,290                    354,290              
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve-Committed 32,973                  32,973                      32,973                
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -Committed 2,000,000             2,000,000                 2,000,000           
ASSIGNED -                            
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    274,409              
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 61,666                  61,666                      -                      
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    100,000              
UNASSIGNED -                            
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 2,141,773             2,141,773                 1,039,334           
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 17,902,966         17,902,966              14,435,423       

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of June 30, 2013

 TOTALS 

55



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: June 2013 June 2013

Local Revenue Sources 107,971                  1,480,062               
Earned Income 860,703                  8,681,378               
General Revenue-Contract 1,115,648               10,534,655             
TOTAL INCOME 2,084,322             20,696,095             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,011,458               9,943,135               
Employee Benefits 180,575                  1,836,392               
Medication Expense 28,607                    258,644                  
Travel-Board/Staff 33,901                    328,797                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 24,264                    238,256                  
Consultants/Contracts 477,627                  4,660,516               
Other Operating Expenses 207,282                  1,963,563               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,963,714             19,229,303             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 120,608                1,466,792               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 1,896                      121,559                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                    354,821                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 37,378                  476,380                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,001,092             19,705,683             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 83,230                  990,413                 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month EndedJune 2013

and YTD as of June 2013

56



YTD APPROVED Increase
June 2013 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 1,480,062                 1,211,780             268,282              
Earned Income 8,681,378                 8,802,316             (120,938)            
General Revenue-Contract 10,534,655               10,500,572           34,083                
TOTAL INCOME 20,696,095               20,514,668           181,427              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 9,943,135                 9,954,202             (11,067)              
Employee Benefits 1,836,392                 1,893,309             (56,917)              
Medication Expense 258,644                    268,139                (9,495)                
Travel-Board/Staff 328,797                    340,108                (11,311)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 238,256                    226,000                12,256                
Consultants/Contracts 4,660,516                 4,726,787             (66,271)              
Other Operating Expenses 1,963,563                 2,043,845             (80,282)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 19,229,303               19,452,390           (223,087)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,466,792                 1,062,278             404,514              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 121,559                    184,546                (62,987)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 354,821                    354,799                22                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 476,380                    539,345                (62,965)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,705,683               19,991,735           (286,052)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 990,413                  522,933               467,480            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 354,821                    354,799                22                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 354,821                  354,799               22                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of June 2013

57



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: June 2013 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 107,971                    110,543                (2,572)                
Earned Income 860,703                    914,457                (53,754)              
General Revenue-Contract 1,115,648                 1,109,011             6,637                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,084,322                 2,134,011             (49,689)              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,011,458                 994,559                16,899                
Employee Benefits 180,575                    193,199                (12,624)              
Medication Expense 28,607                      28,214                  393                     
Travel-Board/Staff 33,901                      35,812                  (1,911)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 24,264                      20,167                  4,097                  
Consultants/Contracts 477,627                    517,265                (39,638)              
Other Operating Expenses 207,282                    207,949                (667)                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,963,714                 1,997,165             (33,451)              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 120,608                    136,846                (16,238)              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,896                        16,145                  (14,249)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                      35,493                  (11)                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 37,378                      51,638                  (14,260)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,001,092                 2,048,803             (47,711)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 83,230                    85,208                 (1,978)              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                      35,493                  (11)                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                    35,493                 (11)                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended June 2013

58



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: June 2013 June 2012 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 1,480,062                       1,533,018                 (52,956)             
Earned Income 8,681,378                       7,839,745                 841,633             
General Revenue-Contract 10,534,655                     9,222,885                 1,311,770          
TOTAL INCOME 20,696,095                     18,595,648               2,100,447          

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 9,943,135                       9,346,397                 596,738             
Employee Benefits 1,836,392                       1,859,284                 (22,892)             
Medication Expense 258,644                          227,351                    31,293               
Travel-Board/Staff 328,797                          302,580                    26,217               
Building Rent/Maintenance 238,256                          222,451                    15,805               
Consultants/Contracts 4,660,516                       3,846,635                 813,881             
Other Operating Expenses 1,963,563                       1,911,082                 52,481               
TOTAL EXPENSES 19,229,303                     17,715,780               1,513,523          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,466,792                       879,868                    586,924             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 121,559                          12,368                      109,191             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 354,821                          366,775                    (11,954)             
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 476,380                          379,143                    97,237               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,705,683                     18,094,923               1,610,760          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 990,413                          500,725                    489,688             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 354,821                          366,775                    (11,954)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 354,821                          366,775                    (11,954)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With  June 2012 Comparative Data
Year to Date as ofJune 2013

59



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: June 2013 June 2012 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 107,971                     139,167                    (31,196)                  
Earned Income 860,703                     795,420                    65,283                   
General Revenue-Contract 1,115,648                  938,478                    177,170                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,084,322                  1,873,065                 211,257                  

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 1,011,458                  964,724                    46,734                   
Employee Benefits 180,575                     185,124                    (4,549)                    
Medication Expense 28,607                       17,889                      10,718                   
Travel-Board/Staff 33,901                       35,492                      (1,591)                    
Building Rent/Maintenance 24,264                       18,570                      5,694                     
Consultants/Contracts 477,627                     394,348                    83,279                   
Other Operating Expenses 207,282                     186,290                    20,992                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,963,714                  1,802,437                 161,277                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 120,608                     70,628                      49,980                   

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,896                         -                           1,896                     
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                       36,798                      (1,316)                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 37,378                       36,798                      580                        

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,001,092                  1,839,235                 161,857                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 83,230                       33,830                      49,400                   

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                       36,798                      (1,316)                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                       36,798                      (1,316)                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With June 2012 Comparative Data
For the Month June 2013

60



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: June 2013 May 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 107,971                     158,716               (50,746)             
Earned Income 860,703                     824,464               36,240               
General Revenue-Contract 1,115,648                  1,039,683            75,965               
TOTAL INCOME 2,084,322                  2,022,863            61,459               

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,011,458                  1,014,692            (3,234)               
Employee Benefits 180,575                     182,134               (1,559)               
Medication Expense 28,607                       37,486                 (8,879)               
Travel-Board/Staff 33,901                       30,773                 3,128                
Building Rent/Maintenance 24,264                       36,790                 (12,526)             
Consultants/Contracts 477,627                     562,015               (84,388)             
Other Operating Expenses 207,282                     194,730               12,551               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,963,714                  2,058,621            (94,906)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 120,608                     (35,757)                156,365             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,896                         5,670                   (3,775)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,482                       35,482                 -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 37,378                       41,152                 (3,775)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,001,092                  2,099,773            (98,681)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 83,230                       (76,910)                160,140             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,482                       35,482                 -                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,482                       35,482                 -                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With May 2013 Comparative Data

As of June 2013

61



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: June 2013 June 2013 June 2013 June 2013 June 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 920,205                     272,393                        287,463                        1,480,062                     1,211,780              268,282              
Earned Income 2,381,497                  5,225,347                     1,074,534                     8,681,378                     8,802,316              (120,938)             
General Revenue-Contract 9,353,865                  1,180,790                     -                                10,534,655                   10,500,572            34,083                 
TOTAL INCOME 12,655,567                6,678,530                     1,361,997                     20,696,095                   20,514,668            181,427              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 7,039,444 2,079,803                     823,888                        9,943,134                     9,954,202              (11,068)               
Employee Benefits 1,279,917                  393,379                        163,096                        1,836,392                     1,893,309              (56,917)               
Medication Expense 247,187                     -                                11,457                          258,644                        268,139                 (9,495)                 
Travel-Board/Staff 210,144                     82,913                          35,740                          328,797                        340,108                 (11,311)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 142,548                     78,390                          17,319                          238,256                        226,000                 12,256                 
Consultants/Contracts 1,524,039                  3,086,178                     50,300                          4,660,516                     4,726,787              (66,271)               
Other Operating Expenses 1,291,255                  480,777                        191,531                        1,963,563                     2,043,845              (80,282)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 11,734,534                6,201,440                     1,293,331                     19,229,302                   19,452,390            (223,088)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 921,033                     477,090                        68,666                          1,466,793                     1,062,278              404,515              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 68,626                       35,258                          17,675                          121,559                        184,546                 (62,987)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 217,995 99,015                          37,810                          354,821                        354,799                 22                        
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 286,621                     134,273                        55,485                          476,379                        539,345                 (62,965)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,021,155                6,335,713                     1,348,816                     19,705,681                   19,991,735            (286,053)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 634,412                     342,817                        13,181                          990,413                        522,933                 467,480              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 217,995                     99,015                          37,810                          354,821                        354,799                 (136,804)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Interest Income -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 217,995                     99,015                          37,810                          354,821                        354,799                 (136,804)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended June 2013

62



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13

63



$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expense

-$100,000

-$50,000

$0

$50,000

Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13

64



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2013 Auditor Engagement Letter 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
At the May 23rd Board meeting, the Board authorized staff to solicit an annual financial audit 
Engagement Letter from Scott, Singleton, Fincher and Company, P.C. for the FY 2013 
Independent Financial Audit. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Copy of Engagement Letter from Scott, Singleton, Fincher and Company, P.C.  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the Engagement Letter from Scott, Singleton, Fincher and Company, 
P.C. for the FY 2013 Independent Financial Audit 
 

 

65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Replace Roof at Riverpoint #5 Facility 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 
 

The roof at Riverpoint #5 is in need of repair and to our knowledge has never been 
replaced.  The following quotes have been received:  
 

Company Provide Overlay Total Roof Replacement 

1st Choice Roofing & 
Construction 

$14,819 $17,569 

Willard Cox Roofing $13,750 $18,500 

Century Construction & 
Consulting 

$21,500 $25,000 

Canvasback Construction $25,000 $28,000 

 
The Management Team recommends Willard Cox Roofing to provide a total roof 
replacement. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Vendor Information Spreadsheet 
 
Quotes from 1st Choice Roofing & Construction, Willard Cox Roofing, Century Construction & 
Consulting and Canvasback Construction 
 

Recommended Action:   

 

Approve Recommendation for Willard Cox Roofing to Replace the Roof at 
Riverpoint #5 
 

 

74



Company, Price &
Warranty

Will Cox Roofing

$13,7S0.00-0verlay
$18,SOO.OO-Tear Off

Willard Cox
281-592-4997

BBB Info

A+ and
BBB
Accredited

References

Marion Moors-713-553-4307: She highly recommends them. They
replaced her roof and she still has their company sign in her front yard
and is keeping it there. She said their crew is top notch.

Harvey Stanley-713-203-0017: Said they are top notch. Very
professional. They replaced 3 roofs. No problems with crew or clean
up. The roofs are now 13 years old and have never had a problem and
would highly recommend them.

This company has done work for us in the past as well.

Years in busines

35 Years

75



emoval of original followed with

I

j

P.O. Box 3067
Conroe, TX 77305

Revised Invitation to Bid

Locallon : 1020 Riverwood cl. -Bldg #5
Conroe, TX 773041

June 6,2013

Company Name: WiU Ctff e0f2~\(\~---+-_
Address: 111 Lv ?0ii dfyel add i) 11~21
Telephone: ('29,\') 5CI?- t.t qq1 I
Fax: '- 1

Please provide a bid for the following scope of work: proLde Pricing for Using an Overlay

Method Only and Pricing for Removing Original Roofing allowed by Overlaying the TPO.

1. Note: Single story commercial building, flat gravel ro .fat 4300 sq ft.

2. Overlay one layer of 1/2" EPS fanfold recovery boar to deck with screws and plates

3. Install a 60 mil TPO or comparable Energy Star pvc! secured to deck with screws and

~~es 1
4. Discard existing cap metal and turn new roofing up t e parapet walls and over the top

5. Install new metal cap - to be 24 gauge galvanized m tal

6. Install drain inserts at eXisting drains

7. Install flashing over all roof penetrations

8. Clean up and remove all debris from site.

9. Required - Pricing for both methods of roofing:

overlay, and overlay only pricing.

Interested Bidders to Provide:

<II Pricing

1I Warranty Information - Parts I Labor

'" Insurance I Worker's Compensation Information I
<II References

If meeting with maintenance manager at site is preferred, please contact Kenneth Anderson or
J

Karen McCombs at any of the numbers listed below. I

I 76



Please submit all bids to the attention of Kenneth Anderson r Karen McCombs with the Tri

County MHMR Maintenance department by 5:00 Friday, Ju e 14, 2013. Bids should be faxed to

(936) 756-8403. If you have any questions, contact Kennet Anderson - Maintenance Manager

at (936) 521·6160 or mobile (936) 828-6575 - or Karen Mc mbs - MTS Support Services

Assistant at (936) 521-6161. After selected bid has been a arded, contractor will immediately

be notified for scheduling and details. Tri.County Services reserves the right to refuse any

and all bids, in full or in part.

Bid Price: OJerlo.j>I'.)j150
Qve( '(J.~ tleox of('

$1~)Soo

Signature _

77



Company, Price &
Warranty

1st Choice Roofing and
Construction

$14,719.60-0verlay
$17,569.67-Tear off

20 Year Warranty

Martin Morales-281-378
2431

BBB References Years in business
Info

A- 3 years in business
Houston Communication, Inc-713-772-3727: Had a commercial
roof done at their location and said it was good work and would
use them again.

Sterling ASI-832-678-4500: Has all of their work done by them.
Uses them for all of their commercial property repairs as well as
their condo community roofs.

Turk Investments-713-772-3727-lnstalled new roofs as well as
repaired roofs for them. They were commercial jobs. Very happy
with them and they say they have good follow through on what
they say they are going to do.

78



From:CHOICE 1st ROOFING &CONS' 2144143945

Tri~County Services
P.O. Box 3067

Conroe, TX 77305

06/14/2013 10:49 #404 P.001/013

Revised Invitation to Bid

Location : 1020 Riverwood Ct. - Bldg #5
Conroe, TX 77304

June 6,2013

Please provide a bid for the following scope of work: Provide Pricing for Using an Overlay

Method Only and Pricing for Removing Original Roofing Followed by Overlaying the TPO.

1. Note: Single story commercial building, flat gravel roof at 4300 sq ft.

2. Overlay one layer of 1/2" EPS fanfold recovery board to deck with screws and plates

3. Install a 60 mil TPO or comparable Energy Star PVC secured to deck with screws and

plates

4. Discard existing cap metal and turn new roofing up the parapet walls and over the top

5. Install new metal cap - to be 24 gauge galvanized metal

6. Install drain inserts at existing drains

7. Install flashing over all roof penetrations

8. Clean up and remove all debris from site.

9. Required - Pricing for both methods of roofing: Removal of original followed with

overlay, and overlay only pricing.

Interested Bidders to Provide:

" Pricing

" Warranty Information - Parts 1Labor

.. Insurance I Worker's Compensation Information

\II References

If meeting with maintenance manager at site is preferred, please contact Kenneth Anderson or

Karen McCombs at any of the numbers listed below.

79



From:CHOICE 1st ROOFING &CONS' 2144143945 06/14/2013 10:49 #404 P.002/013

Please submit all bids to the attention of Kenneth Anderson or Karen McCombs with the Tri

County MHMR Maintenance department by 5:00 Friday, June 14,2013. Bids should be faxed to

(936) 756·8403, If you have any questions, contact Kenneth Anderson - Maintenance Manager

at (936) 521-6160 or mobile (936) 828-6575 - or Karen McCombs - MTS Support Services

Assistant at (936) 521-6161. After selected bid has been awarded, contractor will immediately

be notified for scheduling and details, Tri-County Services reserves the right to refuse any

and all bids, in fuJi or in part.

1.) Overlay Bid Price: $14,819.60

2,) Tear Off Bid Price: $ 17,569,67

Signature:

Signature:



Company, Price &
Warranty

Century Construction

$21,SOO.00-Overlay

$25,SOO.00-Tear off

5 Year warranty on

labor/20

Manufacturer's

Warranty

Blake Moak-832-698

1009

BBB Info

No

Complaints

References

lakewood Town Homes-Eddy Tong

Did major repair on 5 townhome units including roofs. Very

reliable company

Coit-Ralph Velasco

They did some build backs on damaged residential homes due to

a fire. Very satisfied with their work and the home owners were

very satisfied as well.

Siedal Binding Company-Mike Seidal

Had a build out done at his personal residence along with a new

patio cover. Very pleased with the work.

Years in business

6 years in business

81



June 13,2013

Attn: Karen McCombs

Project Address: 1020 Riverwood Ct. - Bldg. #5 Conroe TX 77304

CENTURY PORPOSES TO FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, SERVICES, INSURANCE, AND
SUPERVISION REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE JOB GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Project Description: New 4300 square foot TPO roof at the above project address - two options: 1) Overlay
2) Remove and Replace

Materials: As necessary to carry out below scope of work.
Scope: The below scope of work as defined by "Revised Invitation to Bid" provided by Tri-County Services.

1. Roof area is 4300 square feet single story
2. Overlay one layer W' EPS fanfold recovery board to deck
3. Install a 60 mil TPO or comparable Energy Star PVC secured to deck
4. Remove and discard existing cap metal
5. Turn new roofing up parapet walls and over top
6. Install new metal cap - 24 gauge galvanized
7. Install drain inserts at existing drains
8. Install flashing over all roof penetrations

** Exclusions/ Assumptions:
1. All construction related debris will be cleanup up and removed from site.
2. Any and all additional work outside of the above scope of work must be executed through a signed

change order and additional expenses may be incurred.
3. This bid does not include any electrical, mechanical, and or plumbing work.
4. Century will make every attempt to protect but will not be held responsible for any damages incurred

to landscaping, property grounds during construction.
5. If any permits are required by the city/county, Century will obtain them but owner will be responsible

for any additional fees incurred.

Century Construction Services agrees to perform the above scope of work in timely manner for the following

price:
Overlay $21,SOO.00
Remove & Replace $25,500.00

**Payment to be net 15 days from invoice or as agreed prior to starting work.

Moak Developments Family of Companies
Century Construction & Consulting I ServiceMaster Restoration by Century

32014 Tamina Rd. Magnolia, TX 77354

82



ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL
The undersigned on behalf of the owner and agent accepts the terms and conditions above and agrees

to the price and terms as quoted plus any agreed to and authorized additional work. *Please note a formal
contract will be required before work commences.

Signature --'- Date _

83



Company, Price &
Warranty

Canvasback
Construction:

$25,OOO.OO-Overlay
$28,OOO.OO-Tear Off

3 Year Warranty

BBB Info References

A- Diane Deloach: They did a remodel for them. Said they are
outstanding.

No
complaints Oakwood Lodge-Gavle Corbett: Rebuilt their lodge after a fire
filed and has also used him for work on his house. Very happy with

the work and says he is very trustworthy.

Elda management-Elias Camhi: Canvasback has done several
different types of jobs for them and is very happy with the work
and will continue to use them in the future. They worked with
Dan Barnes before it became Canvasback.

Years in business

5 Years in Business

84



Tri-County "QI"\lIt~Q<::J:

P.O. Box 3067
Conroe, TX 77305

Location : 1020 Riverwood Ct. - Bldg #5
Conroe, TX 77304

Company Name : -=!......:;,...:.-.::::...:....-.kd.I.,,.JL:.~L:;;..._~!<:.::..~"--=..:....::::L-:..~::::......

Address: ----:.--L-!-~_~--"-=:..LLL.::..L.!:C.k~~~.L-L.!_= _

Telephone: _~L.....~,,--...L-~.t:.----,-'-....L-2~ _

Fax: -----------------------

Please provide a bid for the following scope of work: Provide Pricing for Using an Overlay

Method Only and Pricing for Removing Original Roofing Followed by Overlaying the TPO.

1. Note: Single story commercial building, flat gravel roof at 4300 sq ft.

2. Overlay one layer of 1/2" EPS fanfold recovery board to deck with screws and plates

3. Install a 60 mil TPO or comparable Energy Star PVC secured to deck with screws and

plates

4. Discard existing cap metal and turn new roofing up the parapet walls and over the top

5. Install new metal cap - to be 24 gauge galvanized metal

6. Install drain inserts at existing drains

7. Install flashing over all roof penetrations

8. Clean up and remove all debris from site.

9. Required - Pricing for both methods of roofing: Removal of original followed with

overlay, and overlay only pricing.

Interested Bidders to Provide:

111 Pricing

.. Warranty Information - Parts / U,bor

111 Insurance / Worker's Compensation Information

<0 References

If meeting with maintenance manager at site is preferred, please contact Kenneth Anderson or

Karen McCombs at any of the numbers listed below.

85



Please submit all bids to the attention of Kenneth Anderson or Karen McCombs with the Tri

County MHMR Maintenance department by 5:00 Friday, June 14, 2013. Bids should be faxed to

(936) 756~8403. If you have any questions, contact Kenneth Anderson - Maintenance Manager

at (936) 521-6160 or mobile (936) 828-6575 - or Karen McCombs - MTS Support Services

Assistant at (936) 521-6161. After selected bid has been awarded, contractor will immediately

be notified for scheduling and details. Tri·County Services reserves the right to refuse any

and all bids, in full or in part.

Bid Price: -f----=---=-..L-;Y-=-------- Sig

86



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Participation in Texas Council Risk 
Management Fund Minimum Contribution Plan for Workers' 
Compensation Coverage 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Council Risk Management Fund adopted revised coverage options for Workers’ 
Compensation; the revised Minimum Contribution Plan (MCP) offers a minimum contribution 
of 80% with a maximum contribution of 100%, depending upon the Center’s level of equity 
in the Fund.  The Center would budget the 80% contribution and reserve the remaining 
20% as Workers’ Compensation Reserves.   
  
Staff are recommending that the Board adopt the resolution to participate in the Minimum 
Contribution Plan for Workers’ Compensation. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Amendment to Interlocal Agreement from Texas Council Risk Management Fund 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement to Participate in Texas Council 
Risk Management Fund’s Minimum Contribution Plan for Workers’ Compensation 
Coverage 
 

 

87



88



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Recommendation for Tri-County Services 
Employee Health Insurance and Ancillary Plans 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County Services currently has employee health insurance through Aetna that will expire 
on September 30, 2013.  Gene Darnell, Benefit Solutions, solicited quotes from Aetna, 
United Healthcare, Cigna, Kelsey Seybold, Blue Cross Blue Shield, Humana, and Health First 
which are all “A” rated companies.  Health First declined to quote and the others were not 
able to be competitive.  Aetna had the most cost effective plans with the best benefits for 
employees and agreed to pay the costs and fees associated with the Affordable Care Act.  
Aetna provided a Savings Plus Plan for an HSA and a PPO plan that provides affordable 
options for employees and families.  Additionally, Aetna provided a rate pass for the HSA 
and PPO plans that Tri-County currently has.  All plans provide preventive care at 100%.  
Both HSA plans have a Health Savings Account through JPMorgan Chase available for staff.  
The Management Team is recommending these four (4) options for employees.  A brief 
description of each follows: 
 
 
Aetna HSA Savings Plus Plans: 
The HSA Savings Plus Plan Level I has a $3,000/$6,000 deductible and pays benefits at 
90% until the deductible and out of pocket maximums are met, if employees see a 
physician or hospital in the Level I network.  The Level 2 plan will pay 70% if the employee 
chooses to go to the OAMC network.  The plan will pay 50% if the employee seeks 
treatment Out of Network.  In an emergency, expenses will be paid at the Level 1 rate if 
taken to a Level 2 facility.  Employees will pay 100% for other medical services and 
prescriptions until their deductible is met.  The cost of this plan is $362 per month.  Tri-
County will pay $360 per month.  Therefore, employees will only contribute $1.26 per pay 
period.  The cost to the employee for employee and spouse per month is $431; employee 
and children is $391 and employee and family is $820.   
 
 
Aetna Savings Plus PPO: 
The Level 1 option has a $1,500/$4,500 deductible and the Level 2 option has a 
$3,000/$9,000 deductible.  Level 1 pays at 80%, Level 2 pays at 60%, and Out of Network 
is 50% coinsurance.  Office visits are $30 when seeing a Level 1 provider and the same in 
Level 2.  However, Specialty Doctor office visits are $50 for Level 1 providers and $70 for 
Level 2 providers.  In an emergency, expenses will be paid at the Level 1 rate if taken to a 
Level 2 facility. Level 1 and 2 expenses accumulate separately.  Employees must choose 
from the beginning whether they are going to utilize Level 1 or Level 2 providers in order to 
maximize their benefit.  Prescriptions at $10/40/70/30%.  The cost of this plan is $460.  Tri-
County will pay $360 toward the employee only cost.  The cost to the employee is $100 per 
month.  The cost to the employee for employee and spouse is $644; employee and children 
is $593 and employee and family is $1,136. 
 
 

89



Aetna HSA Middle Plan (C-15): 
The HSA Middle Plan has a $1,500/$3,000 deductible and includes the preventive 
prescription plan with a co-pay of $15/35/50 for prescriptions for certain medical conditions 
including asthma, diabetes, high blood pressure, and cholesterol without having to meet the 
deductible. This has been a popular choice for some staff.  The HSA Buy-Up Plan will pay 
80% of all medical once the deductible is met.  However, employees will still be responsible 
for co-pays for prescription medications of $15/35/50 after the deductible is met.  The cost 
for the HSA Buy-Up Plan is $573.  Tri-County will pay $360.  The employee only cost is 
$213 per month.  The cost to the employee for employee and spouse is $799; employee 
and children is $744, and employee and family is $1,327.  (The benefits and cost of this 
plan are the same as last year’s plan.)    
 
 
Aetna PPO Plan Buy Up B15 (OMAC PPO): 
This option offers a $2,500/$7,500 deductible with a 70%/30% coinsurance, $50 PCP/$60 
Specialist office co-pay and prescriptions at $20/40/70 after a $200 deductible.  The cost of 
this plan is $624.46.  Tri-County will pay $360 toward the employee only cost.  The cost to 
the employee is $264 per month.  The cost to the employee for employee and spouse is 
$876; employee and children is $818 and employee and family is $1,430. This plan was 
retained for those individuals who want to continue seeing providers in the OAMC network 
with a 70% coinsurance vs 60%.  (The benefits and cost of this plan are the same as last 
year’s plan.) 
 
 
Ancillary Plans 
Tri-County Services pays for Basic Life, Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D) and 
Long Term Disability (LTD) for all full time employees through MetLife.  The renewal rate 
for Basic Life and AD&D increased 12.3% to $33,195 which is an annual increase of $3,631.  
The LTD renewal rate increased 7.1% to $46,219 which is an annual increase of $3,067.  
These rates are still below the 2011 rates paid.  The closest competitor was Mutual of 
Omaha with an increase of 12.7%.  The Management Team recommends that we continue 
with MetLife for these employer paid plans. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

Tri-County Services Employee Health Insurance Spreadsheet – FY 2014 
 
Tri-County Services Basic Life Spreadsheet – FY 2014 
 
Tri-County Services Employer Paid LTD Spreadsheet – FY 2014 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

Approve Recommendation for Tri-County Services FY 2014 Employee Health 
Insurance, Basic Life, Accidental Death and Dismemberment and Long Term 
Disability Plans  
 

 

90



Health Proposal for

Tri County Services

Effective October 1, 2013

Savings Plus 

Level 1

OAMC

Level 2

Savings Plus 

**Level 1

OAMC

**Level 2
OAMC

B15 

(In Network)
PPO

Ded +10% Ded + 30% $30 $30 $50 Copay

Ded +10% Ded + 30% $50 $70 $60 Copay

Covered 100% Covered 100% Covered 100% Covered 100% Covered 100%

$3,000 $3,000 $1,500 $3,000 $2,500

$6,000 $6,000 $4,500 $9,000 $7,500

90% 70% 80% 60% 70%

$4,000 $6,000 $5,000 $8,000 $6,000 

$8,000 $12,000 $15,000 $24,000 $18,000 

Unlimited

Ded +10% Ded + 30% Ded + 20% Ded + 40% Ded. & Coins.

Ded +10% Ded + 30% $75 $75 $50 copay

$150 Copay + 30%

$200/$600 deductible* $20/$40/$70

N/A

B15 

(In Network)$624.46

$1,235.87

$1,178.72

$1,790.12

B15

New Deduction

$132.09

$437.79

$409.22

$714.92

*For illustration purpose, the Out of Network Benefits are not listed, refer to the benefit summaries for the out of network information.

**Levels 1 & 2 expenses on the PPO accumulate separately.  

Employee/Family $410.00 $663.62 $568.28

Employee/Spouse $215.65 $399.57 $321.80

Employee/Children $195.61 $372.15 $296.39

HSA C15

Employee Only $1.26 $106.34 $49.92

1500 80/60/50

New Deduction New Deduction New Deduction

Employee/Family $1,180.28 $1,687.53 $1,496.85

Employee Deductions Per Pay Period
HSA 3000 90/70/50

Employee/Spouse $791.58 $1,159.42 $1,003.89

Employee/Children $751.50 $1,104.59 $953.07

Monthly Total Rate HSA 3000 90/70/50 HSA C15 1500 80/60/50

Employee Only $362.81 $572.97 $460.12

Prescriptions Ded + 10% after deductible

$15/$35/$50
$10/$40/$70/30%

Preventive Medications Rider None $15/$35/$50 N/A

Emergency Room Ded + 10% Ded. & Coins. $200 Co-pay + 20%

Individual OOP - In-Network (includes deductible) $2,500 

Family OOP - In-Network (includes deductible) $5,000 

Lifetime Maximum Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited

In/Out Patient Hospital Services Ded. & Coins.

Urgent Care Ded. & Coins.

Individual Deductible-In Network $1,500

Family Deductible-In Network $3,000

Coinsurance 80%

Office Visit Ded. & Coins.

Specialty Doctor Office Visit Ded. & Coins.

Preventive Care Covered 100%

Plan Name HSA 3000 90/70/50
HSA C15

(In Network)
1500 80/60/50

Benefit Details Embedded Aggregate PPO

Carrier Name *Aetna  

Plan Network OAMC

Page 1 91



Tri County Services

Basic Life Spreadsheet 

Effective Date: October 1
st

, 2013

CURRENT

METLIFE

RENEWAL

METLIFE

Plan Type BASIC TERM LIFE BASIC TERM LIFE

Eligibility Definition All Full Time Employees All Full Time Employees 

Life Benefit 2x Salary + $5,000 up to $300,000 2x Salary + $5,000 up to $300,000

AD&D Benefit 100% of Basic Life Benefit 100% of Basic Life Benefit

Guarantee Issue 2x Salary + $5,000 up to $300,000 2x Salary + $5,000 up to $300,000

Waiver of Premium Definition Applies Applies

Waiver of Premium Benefit benefit will continue until age 65 benefit will continue until age 65 

Portability not included not included

Accelerated Benefit Option 80% up to $500,000 80% up to $500,000

Reduction Schedule
By 35% at 65

50% at 70 

By 35% at 65

50% at 70 
Rate Guarantee 1 Year 1 Year

Total Basic EE Life & AD&D Volume $21,611,650 $21,611,650
Life Rate per $1,000 $0.098 $0.112
AD&D Rate $1,000 $0.016 $0.016

Monthly Premium $2,464 $2,766

Annual Premium $29,565 $33,195

$ Annual Change from current $3,631

% Annual Change from current 12.3%

 actual enrollment. Rates are based on information provided at time of quote.

This proposal is a general description of coverage (s) provided. For a detailed description of policy terms and conditions, please refer to the policy itself. If a conflict exists between 

this proposal and the policy, the policy will be controlling. Proposed rates are estimated and based on census provided. Final rates are based on effective date, plan design & 

Page 2 92



Tri County Services

Employer Paid LTD Spreadsheet 

Effective Date: October 
1st

, 2013

CURRENT

METLIFE

RENEWAL

METLIFE
Eligibility Definition All Full Time Employees All Full Time Employees 

Monthly Benefit Amount 66 2/3% of predisability earnings 66 2/3% of predisability earnings
Maximum Monthly Benefit $10,000 $10,000
Benefit Duration RBD W/SSNRA RBD W/SSNRA
Elimination Period 90 Days 90 Days

Definition of Disability (during OOP)
Own Ocupation Period - 2 years

loss of duties AND earnings (80%)

Own Ocupation Period - 2 years

loss of duties AND earnings (80%)
Zero Day Residual YES YES
Pre Existing Condition 3/12 3/12
Rate Guarantee 1 Year 1 Year

Monthly Covered Payroll $881,372 $881,372
Rate Per $100 of Payroll $0.408 $0.437

MONTHLY COST $3,596 $3,852

ANNUAL COST $43,152 $46,219

$ Annual Change from current $3,067

% Annual Change from current 7.1%
This proposal is a general description of coverage (s) provided. For a detailed description of policy terms and conditions, please refer to the policy itself. If a conflict exists between 

this proposal and the policy, the policy will be controlling. Proposed rates are estimated and based on census provided. Final rates are based on effective date, plan design & 

 actual enrollment.  Rates are based on information provided at time of quote.

Page 3 93



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Ratify Department of State Health Services 
Contract #2012-039597, Amendment #001F: Mental Health 
Performance Contract Notebook 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
The Department of State Health Services has issued a contract amendment to our primary 
contract with them for mental health services, the Mental Health Performance Contract 
Notebook.  These changes went into effect beginning June 1, 2013 and are in effect for the 
remainder of the fiscal year. 
 
In addition to a series of contract language changes, the contract included $24,000 in 
additional New Generation Medication funding and changed some of our Children’s General 
Revenue to Child Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) funding.  
 
Significant changes to the Mental Health Performance Contract Notebook include: 

 New requirements for training, utilization management, and IT related to the 
implementation of Texas Resilience and Recovery (TRR) 

 Changes to contracting requirements for Local Planning and Network Development 
contracts 

 New Service Targets for FY 2014 including: 
o Increased Adult Therapy Utilization 
o Increased Housing Stability 
o Decreased Co-Occurring Substance Use 
o Increased (to 90%) Family Partners Involvement Target 

 New documentation requirements for clinical supervision of staff  
 
As previously discussed, changes associated with TRR will be significant Community Centers 
across the state.    
 
Evan Roberson visited with Mr. Walker who authorized him to sign the contract 
amendment.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Available at Board Meeting for Review 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Ratify Department of State Health Services Contract #2012-039597, 
Amendment #001F: Mental Health Performance Contract Notebook  
 

 

94



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Ratify Department of State Health Services 
Contract #2012-039597, Amendment #002C: Psychiatric 
Emergency Service Center and Associated Projects  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
The Department of State Health Services (DSHS) notified the Center in April that they might 
have additional Psychiatric Emergency Service Center and Associated Projects (PESC) 
funding available by the end of FY 2013.  The PESC funding was awarded to Tri-County to 
operate the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) and for other activities which 
would provide alternatives to clients being admitted to a State Hospital. 
 
After contemplating possible uses for these additional funds and the associated service 
target increase, Tri-County submitted a plan to use the additional funds to pay for 
psychiatric inpatient hospitalization for persons who were not stable enough for the PETC.   
 
DSHS awarded Tri-County $16,947.63 in additional funding for this purpose.  (Note: the 
contact amendment total includes funding already received by Tri-County in addition to 
these new funds).   DSHS added a target of serving 5 clients with these funds in an 
inpatient psychiatric facility.  
 
Evan Roberson visited with Mr. Walker who authorized him to sign the contract 
amendment.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Department of State Health Services Contract #2012-039597, Amendment #002C: 
Psychiatric Emergency Service Center and Associated Projects 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Ratify Department of State Health Services Contract #2012-039597, 
Amendment #002C: Psychiatric Emergency Service Center and Associated 
Projects  
 

 

95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Ratify Department of State Health Services 
Contract #2012-039597, Amendment #003B: Veterans Services 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
After the Board meeting in May, the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) issued 
amendment #003B to the Veterans Services’ Contract. 
 
The contract amendment removed language related to required participation in the Texas 
Military Forces peer network.  No other changes in the contract were made.  
 
Evan Roberson visited with Mr. Walker who authorized him to sign the contract 
amendment.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Department of State Health Services Contract #2012-039597, Amendment #003B: Veterans 
Services 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Ratify Department of State Health Services Contract #2012-039597, 
Amendment #003B: Veterans Services  
 

 

103



104



105



106



107



108



109



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Ratify Department of State Health Services 
Contract #2012-039597, Amendment #004C: Mental 
Health/Outpatient Competency Restoration 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
After the Board meeting in May, the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) issued 
amendment #004C, related to the Mental Health/Outpatient Competency Restoration 
Contract amendment. 
 
The contract amendment changed the requirement for submitting information to DSHS 
within 72 hours of admission or discharge to the program, changed our FY 2013 target from 
17 persons to 15 persons, and made other minor language changes.   
 
Evan Roberson visited with Mr. Walker who authorized him to sign the contract 
amendment.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Department of State Health Services Contract #2012-039597, 004C: Mental 
Health/Outpatient Competency Restoration 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Ratify Department of State Health Services Contract #2012-039597, 004C: 
Mental Health/Outpatient Competency Restoration  
 

 

110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Ratify Department of State Health Services 
Preadmission Screening and Resident Review Contract #2012-
039597-007 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
The Board ratified a contract with the Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) 
in May related to Preadmission Screening and Resident Review (PASRR). The State is 
required to implement a PASRR “to ensure that any individual seeking admission into a 
Medicaid-certified nursing facility or currently residing in a nursing facility is screened and 
evaluated…” for intellectual and developmental disability and/or mental illness.   The 
contract amendment covered both IDD and MH screening activity. 
 
After the Board meeting in May, the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) issued 
their own PASRR contract amendment.  Initially, it was unclear why this amendment would 
be necessary since the DADS contract covered both IDD and MH screenings, but DSHS 
explained that the amendment was needed to make clear that it was the responsibility of 
the Local Mental Health Authority to comply with the DADS contract amendment. 
 
Informally, DSHS has indicated that they anticipate that there will be more persons with 
mental health diagnoses involved in PASRR screenings than persons with intellectual and 
developmental disabilities.   
 
Significantly, it should be noted that the contract amendment allows DSHS to sanction 
centers for non-compliance with PASRR requirements, in addition to fines that may be 
issued by DADS. 
 
Evan Roberson visited with Mr. Walker who authorized him to sign the contract 
amendment.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Department of State Health Services Preadmission Screening and Resident Review Contract 
#2012-039597-007 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Ratify Department of State Health Services Preadmission Screening and 
Resident Review Contract #2012-039597-007 
 

 

118



119



120



121



122



123



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Ratify Department of State Health Services 
Substance Abuse Treatment Contract #2013-041973, Amendment 
#001A 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County has three Substance Abuse Treatment Contracts with the Department of State 
Health Services (DSHS).  Each of these contracts has general revenue funds which can be 
‘billed’ for services which are not otherwise covered by another pay source.   
 
As the case is each year since we started providing substance abuse treatment, our 
children’s program has been unable to utilize their general revenue funding because most of 
the children have Medicaid as a pay source.  Conversely, the adult substance abuse 
program consists primarily of persons without a pay source; and therefore, this program 
historically runs out of general revenue funding.   
 
Tri-County approached the Department of State Health Services Substance Abuse 
department about moving $30,000 in general revenue from the youth substance abuse 
program (TRY) to the adult program (TRA).  The request was approved and this contract 
amendment formalizes that approval.  
 
Evan Roberson visited with Mr. Walker who authorized him to sign the contract 
amendment.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Department of State Health Services Substance Abuse Treatment Contract #2013-041973, 
Amendment #001A  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Ratify Department of State Health Services Substance Abuse Treatment Contract 
#2013-041973, Amendment #001A  
 

 

124



125



126



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Ratify Department of State Health Services 
Contract #2013-041499, Amendment #001A: Youth Prevention-
Selective 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County has two contracts with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to 
provide Substance Abuse Prevention groups; one for children, aged 7-12, and another for 
youth, aged 13-17.   
 
Tri-County Staff approached DSHS about moving funding between line items beyond what 
is allowed without express permission.  DSHS approved the staff request to move the funds 
for each of these contracts.   
 
This amendment is for the child program, ages 7-12. 
  
Evan Roberson visited with Mr. Walker who authorized him to sign the contract 
amendment.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Department of State Health Services Contract #2013-041499, Amendment #001A: Youth 
Prevention-Selective   
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Ratify Department of State Health Services Contract #2013-041499, 
Amendment #001A: Youth Prevention-Selective  
 

 

127



128



129



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Ratify Department of State Health Services 
Contract #2013-041499, Amendment #002A: Youth Prevention-
Selective 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County has two contracts with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to 
provide Substance Abuse Prevention groups; one for children, aged 7-12, and youth, aged 
13-17.   
 
Tri-County Staff approached DSHS about moving funding between line items beyond what 
is allowed without express permission.  DSHS approved the staff request to move the funds 
for each of these contracts.   
 
This amendment is for the youth program, ages 13-17. 
  
Evan Roberson visited with Mr. Walker who authorized him to sign the contract 
amendment.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Department of State Health Services Contract #2013-041499, Amendment #002A: Youth 
Prevention-Selective  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Ratify Department of State Health Services Contract #2013-041499, 
Amendment #002A: Youth Prevention-Selective  
 

 

130



131



132



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Ratify Department of State Health Services 
Contract #2013-041817, Amendment #001A: Mental Health-
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
The Department of State Health Services (DSHS) notified the Center in May that they might 
have additional Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) funding 
available to be used at the end of FY 2013.  The PATH program provides services to 
persons with mental illnesses who are also homeless.  
 
After contemplating possible uses for these additional funds, Tri-County submitted a plan to 
use the additional funds to pay for additional staff for the PATH program in anticipation of 
increased PATH funding in FY 2104.  The full personnel request of $52,291 was approved 
by DSHS for FY 2013, but we have since learned that FY 2014 will not be increased.   
 
After learning about FY 2014 funding, staff requested that DSHS allow staff to use a portion 
of the funding ($15,000) for food and supplies instead.  DSHS has approved the alternate 
use of funds for food and supplies.  The remaining $37,291 will be returned to DSHS at the 
end of FY 2013.    
 
Evan Roberson visited with Mr. Walker who authorized him to sign the contract 
amendment.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Department of State Health Services Contract #2013-041817, Amendment #001A: Mental 
Health-Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Ratify Department of State Health Services Contract #2013-041817, 
Amendment #001A: Mental Health-Projects for Assistance in Transition from 
Homelessness 
 

 

133



Page - 1 of 2  

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 
Amendment  

To 

_______________________________________________________ 
 
The Department of State Health Services (DSHS) and TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES (Contractor) agree to 
amend the Program Attachment # 001 (Program Attachment) to Contract # 2013-041817 (Contract) in 
accordance with this Amendment No. 001A :  Mental Health - PATH, effective 05/23/2013. 
 
The purpose of this Amendment is to revise the Statement of Work (SOW) and add one-time funding for 
additional services. 
 
Therefore, DSHS and Contractor agree as follows:  
 
It is mutually agreed by and between the contracting parties to amend the terms and conditions as written below: 
 
Change Program Attachment Number as follows: 
 

PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO.001 NO.001A 
 
SECTION I. STATEMENT OF WORK: Revised as follows: 
 

R. Contractor shall increase outreach services by providing additional staff to perform outreach and   
intake services. 

 
SECTION II. PERFORMANCE MEASURES: Revised as follows: 
 

DSHS will assess Contractor's performance shall be measured in part on accordance with the terms of this 

Program Attachment, including the achievement of the following performance measures, without waiving 

the enforceability of any of the terms of the 2013 Subrecipient  General Provisions.  
 
Contractor shall electronically submit written documentation to DSHS the mhcontracts@dshs.state.tx.us  

email address by the dates specified below. 
 
SECTION II. PERFOMANCE MEASURES, E. CLINICAL MANAGEMENT FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 
SERVICES (CMBHS): Revised as follows: 
 

DSHS may limit or deny access to CMBHS by Contractor at any time for any reason deemed appropriate by 

DSHS. in DSHS' sole discretion. 
 
SECTION IV. ELIGIBLE POPULATION: Revised as follows: 
 

B.  Individuals may be served in the outreach setting, and setting and,  when appropriate, enrolled for the sole 

purpose of engaging the human service agencies, mental health services, or education system. system to 

provide services to the individual.  
 

134



SECTION IX. BUDGET: Revised as follows:

CFDA#:93.150.000; State

Total reimbursements will not exceed: $125,775.00. $180,044.00,

Match Required: Contractor shall provide at a minimum, non-federal sources of match at a rate of $1 for every
$3 of the Federal contracted dollars, which is $Jti,tiOl.OO. $52.393,00,

The Categorical Budget is revised as attached.

SIgnature of A ial

Date

Name: Evan oberson

Title: Executive Di rector

Address: P.O. Box 3067

Conroe, Texas 77305

Date: _

Director, Client Services Contracting Unit

Bob Burnelle, C.P.M., CTPM

Department of State Health Services

1100 WEST 49TH STREET
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78756

Signature of Authorized Official

All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect. In the event of a
conflict between the terms of the Contract and the terms of this Amendment, this Amendment shall control.

(512) 458-7470

Bob.Burnette@dshs.state.IX.US

Phone: 936-521-6119

Email: EvanR@tricountyservices.org

Page - 2 of2

135

stephaniee
Text Box
Evan Roberson

stephaniee
Text Box
Executive Director

stephaniee
Text Box
P.O. Box 3067

stephaniee
Text Box
Conroe, Texas 77305

stephaniee
Text Box
936-521-6119

stephaniee
Text Box
EvanR@tricountyservices.org



DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78756-3199 

 
CATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTCATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTCATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUESTCATEGORICAL BUDGET CHANGE REQUEST 

DSHS PROGRAM: DSHS PROGRAM: DSHS PROGRAM: DSHS PROGRAM: Mental Health - PATH                        

CONTRATOR: CONTRATOR: CONTRATOR: CONTRATOR: TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES                        

CONTRACT NO:CONTRACT NO:CONTRACT NO:CONTRACT NO:    2013-041817               

CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT TERM: 09/01/2012                THRU: THRU: THRU: THRU: 08/31/2013                            

BUDGET PERIOD: BUDGET PERIOD: BUDGET PERIOD: BUDGET PERIOD: 09/01/2012            THRUTHRUTHRUTHRU::::    08/31/2013                CHG:CHG:CHG:CHG:    001A    

    

    

Financial status reports are due:  12/31/2012, 03/29/2013, 06/28/2013, 10/31/2013 

    
 

DIRECT COSTDIRECT COSTDIRECT COSTDIRECT COST (OBJECT CLASS CATEGORIES)    
    Current ApprovedCurrent ApprovedCurrent ApprovedCurrent Approved    Budget (A)Budget (A)Budget (A)Budget (A)    RevisedRevisedRevisedRevised    Budget (B)Budget (B)Budget (B)Budget (B)    ChangeChangeChangeChange    Requested Requested Requested Requested     

PersonnelPersonnelPersonnelPersonnel    $$$$104,434.00 $$$$156,725.00 $$$$52,252,252,252,291.0091.0091.0091.00    

Fringe BenefitsFringe BenefitsFringe BenefitsFringe Benefits $$$$21,305.00 $$$$31,972.00 $$$$10,667.0010,667.0010,667.0010,667.00    

TravelTravelTravelTravel $$$$5,275.00 $$$$5,275.00 $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

EquipmentEquipmentEquipmentEquipment $$$$0.00 $$$$0.00 $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

SuppliesSuppliesSuppliesSupplies    $$$$3,367.00    $$$$3,367.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

ContractualContractualContractualContractual    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

OtherOtherOtherOther    $$$$11,531.00    $$$$11,531.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Total Direct ChargesTotal Direct ChargesTotal Direct ChargesTotal Direct Charges    $$$$145,912.00    $$$$208,870.00    $$$$62,958.0062,958.0062,958.0062,958.00    

INDIRECT COSTINDIRECT COSTINDIRECT COSTINDIRECT COST    
Base ($)Base ($)Base ($)Base ($)    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Rate (%)Rate (%)Rate (%)Rate (%)    0.00%%%%    0.00%%%%    0.000.000.000.00%%%%    

Indirect Indirect Indirect Indirect TotalTotalTotalTotal    $$$$16,464.00    $$$$23,568.00    $$$$7,104.007,104.007,104.007,104.00    

PROGRAM INCOMEPROGRAM INCOMEPROGRAM INCOMEPROGRAM INCOME    
Program IncomeProgram IncomeProgram IncomeProgram Income    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Other MatchOther MatchOther MatchOther Match    $$$$36,601.00    $$$$52,394.00    $$$$15,793.0015,793.0015,793.0015,793.00    

Income Total Income Total Income Total Income Total     $$$$36,601.00    $$$$52,394.00    $$$$----15,793.0015,793.0015,793.0015,793.00    

LIMITS/RESTRICTIONSLIMITS/RESTRICTIONSLIMITS/RESTRICTIONSLIMITS/RESTRICTIONS    
Advance LimitAdvance LimitAdvance LimitAdvance Limit    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

Restricted BudgetRestricted BudgetRestricted BudgetRestricted Budget    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.00    $$$$0.000.000.000.00    

SUMMARYSUMMARYSUMMARYSUMMARY    
Cost Cost Cost Cost TotalTotalTotalTotal    $$$$162,376.00    $$$$232,438.00    $$$$70,062.0070,062.0070,062.0070,062.00    

Performing Agency SharePerforming Agency SharePerforming Agency SharePerforming Agency Share    $$$$36,601.00    $$$$52,394.00    $$$$15,793.0015,793.0015,793.0015,793.00    

Receiving Agency ShaReceiving Agency ShaReceiving Agency ShaReceiving Agency Sharererere    $$$$125,775.00    $$$$180,044.00    $$$$54,269.0054,269.0054,269.0054,269.00    

Total ReimbursementsTotal ReimbursementsTotal ReimbursementsTotal Reimbursements    LimitLimitLimitLimit    $$$$125,775.00    $$$$180,044.00    $$$$54,269.0054,269.0054,269.0054,269.00    

JUSTIFICATIONJUSTIFICATIONJUSTIFICATIONJUSTIFICATION    

Amendment to add one-time funding for additional FY13 PATH services. 

136



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Ratify Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with 
Medical or Mental Impairments FY 2014-15 Contract #696-TC-14-
15-L037 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

July 25, 2013 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Department of Criminal Justice has issued their Texas Correctional Office of 
Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI) contract for FY 2014-15.   
 
Our TCOOMMI Staff have reviewed the contract and the only new requirement is to require 
the monthly report to be done in three (3) days instead of five (5).  Staff have indicated 
that this change is acceptable. 
 
Evan Roberson visited with Mr. Walker who authorized him to sign the contract 
amendment.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Available at Board Meeting for Review 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Ratify Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental 
Impairments FY 2014-15 Contract #696-TC-14-15-L037 
 

 

137



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Discuss and Approve Mechanisms for Disposition of 
Vacant Properties 
 
Committee:  Business  

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County has a number of vacant properties that have not been sold despite being 
advertised for sale for an extended period of time.  Some of these properties have not been 
examined in many years and none have had a serious offer. 
 
Each of these properties cost Tri-County a significant amount each year in insurance, utility 
payments, minor upkeep and repairs, etc., even if they are not occupied.   
 
The Board directed staff to add an agenda item to the July Board meeting agenda in order 
to determine what can legally be done to expedite the sale of these properties.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Mechanisms for Disposition of Vacant Properties 
 

 

138



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  3rd Quarter FY 2013 Quarterly Investment Report 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
This report is provided to the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Services in accordance with 
Board Policy on fiscal management and in compliance with Chapter 2256: Subchapter A of 
the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Quarterly TexPool Investment Report 
 
Quarterly Interest Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

139



BANK NAME 1st QTR. 2nd QTR.  3rd QTR. 4th QTR. YTD TOTAL 

Alliance Bank - Central Texas CD 658.19$         650.96$         665.42$                  1,974.58$     

Citizens 1st Bank CD 310.55$         307.13$         278.87$                  896.55$        

First Liberty National Bank 16.83$          16.83$          7.80$                     41.46$          

First Liberty National Bank CD 560.96$         554.79$         409.59$                  1,525.34$     

JP Morgan Chase (HBS) 1,604.42$     2,379.14$     2,368.14$              6,351.70$     

Prosperity Bank 11.71$          11.71$          12.04$                   35.46$          

TexPool Participants 262.73$        187.02$        154.19$                 603.94$        

Tradition Bank 9,572.33$     9,468.47$     9,676.20$              28,717.00$   

Total Earned 12,997.72$   13,576.06$   13,572.25$            -$              40,146.04$   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 
QUARTERLY INTEREST EARNED REPORT 

FISCAL YEAR 2013
AS OF MAY 2013

INTEREST EARNED

140



141



142



143



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  May & June 2013 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial 
Statements 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
May & June 2013 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

144



May 13 May 13 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 6,408.00$        6,408.00$        -$                41,167.00$          41,167.00$      -$                     100.00% 32,395.00$      

Total Revenue 6,408.00$        6,408.00$        -$                41,167.00$          41,167.00$      -$                     100.00% 32,395.00$      

Expenses
80105030 Application Fees -$                 1.00$               (1.00)$             -$                    12.00$             (12.00)$                0.00% 15.00$             
80105199 Consultant - Other 3,600.00$        3,598.00$        2.00$               14,407.11$          14,406.00$      1.11$                   100.01% -$                 
80105210 Dues & Memberships -$                 -$                 -$                10.00$                 -$                10.00$                 0.00% -$                 
80105275 Food Items 277.96$           183.00$           94.96$             1,697.46$            1,651.00$        46.46$                 102.81% 2,200.00$        
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 15.15$             19.00$             (3.85)$             91.87$                 173.00$           (81.13)$                53.10% 230.00$           
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                13,500.00$          13,500.00$      -$                     100.00% 18,000.00$      
80105394 License Fees -$                 13.00$             (13.00)$           -$                    111.00$           (111.00)$              0.00% 150.00$           
80155605 Postage-Express Mail -$                 -$                 -$                8.76$                   -$                8.76$                   0.00%
80105715 Supplies-Office -$                 -$                 -$                44.40$                 12.00$             32.40$                 370.00% -$                 
80105736 Telephone - Air cards 39.99$             -$                 39.99$             119.97$               -$                119.97$               0.00% -$                 
80105738 Telephone - Mobile Service 50.02$             -$                 50.02$             423.99$               -$                423.99$               0.00% -$                 
80105750 Training -$                 250.00$           (250.00)$         2,410.00$            3,000.00$        (590.00)$              80.33% 3,000.00$        
80105755 Travel - Local 79.28$             100.00$           (20.72)$           635.41$               900.00$           (264.59)$              70.60% 1,200.00$        
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air -$                 400.00$           (400.00)$         2,058.43$            3,200.00$        (1,141.57)$           64.33% 2,000.00$        
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel (352.83)$          383.00$           (735.83)$         2,544.38$            3,451.00$        (906.62)$              73.73% 4,600.00$        
80105759 Travel - Meals -$                 83.00$             (83.00)$           640.16$               751.00$           (110.84)$              85.24% 1,000.00$        

Total Expenses 5,209.57$        6,530.00$        (1,320.43)$      38,591.94$          41,167.00$      (2,575.06)$           93.74% 32,395.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses 1,198.43$        (122.00)$          1,320.43$        2,575.06$            -$                2,575.06$            6.26% -$                 

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2013

145



June 13 June 13 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 9,406.00$        9,406.00$        -$                47,575.00$         47,575.00$     -$                    100.00% 32,395.00$      

Total Revenue 9,406.00$        9,406.00$        -$                47,575.00$         47,575.00$     -$                    100.00% 32,395.00$      

Expenses
80105030 Application Fees -$                1.00$               (1.00)$             -$                    13.00$            (13.00)$                0.00% 15.00$             
80105199 Consultant - Other 3,600.00$        3,598.00$        2.00$              18,007.11$         18,004.00$     3.11$                   100.02% -$                 
80105210 Dues & Memberships -$                -$                 -$                10.00$                -$                10.00$                 0.00% -$                 
80105275 Food Items -$                183.00$           (183.00)$         1,697.46$           1,834.00$       (136.54)$              92.56% 2,200.00$        
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 5.68$               19.00$             (13.32)$           97.55$                192.00$          (94.45)$                50.81% 230.00$           
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                15,000.00$         15,000.00$     -$                    100.00% 18,000.00$      
80105394 License Fees -$                13.00$             (13.00)$           -$                    124.00$          (124.00)$              0.00% 150.00$           
80155605 Postage-Express Mail -$                -$                 -$                8.76$                  -$                8.76$                   0.00%
80105715 Supplies-Office -$                -$                 -$                44.40$                12.00$            32.40$                 370.00% -$                 
80105736 Telephone - Air cards 39.99$             -$                 39.99$            159.96$              -$                159.96$               0.00% -$                 
80105738 Telephone - Mobile Service 50.02$             -$                 50.02$            474.01$              -$                474.01$               0.00% -$                 
80105750 Training -$                -$                 -$                2,410.00$           3,000.00$       (590.00)$              80.33% 3,000.00$        
80105755 Travel - Local 79.28$             100.00$           (20.72)$           714.69$              1,000.00$       (285.31)$              71.47% 1,200.00$        
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air -$                1,000.00$        (1,000.00)$      2,058.43$           4,200.00$       (2,141.57)$           49.01% 2,000.00$        
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel 899.04$           383.00$           516.04$          3,443.42$           3,834.00$       (390.58)$              89.81% 4,600.00$        
80105759 Travel - Meals 171.99$           83.00$             88.99$            812.15$              834.00$          (21.85)$                97.38% 1,000.00$        

Total Expenses 6,346.00$        6,880.00$        (534.00)$         44,937.94$         48,047.00$     (3,109.06)$           93.53% 32,395.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses 3,060.00$        2,526.00$       534.00$         2,637.06$          (472.00)$        3,109.06$           6.47% -$                 

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2013

146



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. (MSHI) Board met on June 21, 2013.  The 
agenda included review of the 2012 Form 990 by Carlos Taboada.  The review was for 
informational purposes only. 
 
McDougal Property Management has selected a candidate, Virlene Richert, to replace the 
Independence Place Apartments Manager, who resigned in March.  Ms. Richert is scheduled 
to start at the beginning of August. The Apartment Manager from Independence Village will 
continue to assist with training and managing the Montgomery property during this 
transition. 
 
McDougal Property Management is currently working with Tri-County Staff to obtain 
approval to take down a number of dead trees located directly behind the Montgomery 
Property.  The location of these trees could present a hazard to the Montgomery property if 
they were to fall.  To date, one tree has fallen and caused damage to the exterior fence.  
Following communication with both bordering property owners, the property owner to the 
right of the property has already removed the dead trees posing a threat.  Staff are 
diligently working to resolve this issue as quickly as possible. 
 
The project continues to recover from recent financial loss associated with unexpected legal 
fees and property repairs on items that were out of warranty.   McDougal Property 
Management has been informed of a delay in approval of a rent increase resulting from the 
previous HUD Project Manager not processing the request that was submitted in September 
2012.  McDougal is working with the new HUD Project Manager to get this request 
approved, which should get the project financially on track by the end of the fiscal year.   
 
We continue to look for a community member to serve on the MSHI Board.   If you know of 
anyone that is interested, please contact Tanya Bryant, Director of Quality Management & 
Support.  
 
The next MSHI Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 17th. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

147



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
July 25, 2013 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. (CSHI) Board met on May 29, 2013. The agenda 
included authorizing the formation of a Construction Account, as well as a user for the HUD 
Line of Credit Control System (LOCCS) and approving a Banking Policy.  Following return 
initial closing, the LOCCS will be used in order to pull down the funds needed to begin 
construction. 
   
Late in May, we received feedback from HUD requesting additional information and minor 
corrections on the Firm Commitment.  These corrections were made and resubmitted to our 
HUD consultant on June 17th.  At this time we are still waiting on word that The Firm 
Commitment has been approved by HUD.  
 
As expected, the project will likely require additional funding from HUD, even with 
substantial foundation funding ($200,000 of which has already been awarded from Houston 
Endowment) in order to meet the overall project cost.  Staff continues to wait for word 
regarding grant funding from the Meadows Foundation.  Once we receive word on the Firm 
Commitment, we will most likely seek the remaining amendment funds from HUD. 
 
Following approval at our last Board meeting, the 4th Payment of Non-Refundable Option 
Money to the Property Owner for the Independence Oaks Project Site was made on June 
28, 2013. 
 
The Cleveland project will be one of the last HUD 811 projects that is completed 
nationwide.  Recent legislation has been enacted which has changed the program and has 
removed the capital advance component.  The new program will encourage property 
developers to develop low income housing by offering Project Rental Assistance vouchers 
for units which are dedicated to serving individuals with disabilities. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

148



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

August 29th, 2013 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from July 25, 2013 Board Meeting 

 Approve Goals & Objectives for FY 2014 

 Community Resources Report for July 2013 

 Consumer Services Report for July 2013 

 Program Updates for July 2013 

 Annual Election of FY 2014 Board Officers 

 Executive Director’s Evaluation, Compensation & Contract for FY 2014 

 Nominations for the Texas Council Risk Management Fund’s Board of Trustees 

 Personnel Report for July 2013 

 Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 

 Approve July 2013 Financial Statements 

 Approve FY 2013 Year End Budget Revision 

 Approve Proposed FY 2014 Operating Budget 

 Approve the FY 2014-2015 Department of State Health Services Performance Contract 

 Approve the FY 2014-2015 Department of Aging & Disability Services Performance Contract 

 Approve FY 2014 Kingwood Pines Inpatient Hospital Contract 

 Approve FY 2014 Cypress Creek Inpatient Hospital Contract 

 Approve FY 2014 Avail Solutions Contract 

 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements for July 2013 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

September 26th, 2013 – Board Meeting  
 Approve Minutes from August 29, 2013 Board Meeting 

 Reappoint Mental Health Planning Network Advisory Committee Members 

 Reappoint Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities Planning Network Advisory Committee Members 

 Community Resources Report for August 2013 

 Consumer Services Report for August 2013 

 Program Updates for August 2013 

 Annual Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 1st Quarter FY 2014 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Annual Planning Network Advisory Committee Reports 

 Final FY 2013 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 Program Presentation – Texas Home Living 

 Appoint Texas Council Representative and Alternate for FY 2014 

 Board of Trustees Reappointments and Oaths of Office 

 Board of Trustees Committee Appointments 

 Personnel Report for August 2013 

 Analysis of Board Members Attendance for FY 2013 Regular & Called Board Meetings 

 Review August 2013 Financial Statements 

 401(a) Account Review 

 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for August 2013 

 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 

149


	Board Meeting 7-25-2013
	Agenda
	Minutes 5-23-2013
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Approve FY 13-14 MCUW Funding Agreement-Cover
	Approve FY 13-14 MCUW Funding Agreement-Backup

	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup

	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report, May-Backup
	Consumer Services Report, June-Backup

	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup

	FY 2013 G&O Progress Report-Cover
	FY 2013 G&O Progress Report-Backup

	CC & QM Quarterly Report Q3, FY13-Cover
	CC & QM Quarterly Report Q3, FY13-Backup

	Corporate Compliance Training Q4, FY13-Cover
	Corporate Compliance Training Q4, FY13 - Backup


	Executive Committee
	Disposition of Contract-Cover
	Appoint Nominating Committee for FY 2014 Board Officers-Cover
	Appoint Executive Director's Evaluation Committee-Cover
	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report, May-Backup
	Personnel Report, June-Backup


	Business Committee
	Approve May Financials-Cover
	1. May 2013 Narrative
	2. Balance Sheet TM-LM
	3. Balance Sheet by Fund TM-FYE
	4. Revenue & Expense TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense YTD-Buget
	6. Revenue & Expense TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense TM-LM
	10. Revenue & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	Approve June Financials-Cover
	1. June 2013 Narrative
	2. Balance Sheet TM-LM
	3. Balance Sheet by Fund TM-FYE
	4. Revenue & Expense TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense TM-LM
	10. Revenue & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	Approve FY 2013 Engagement Letter-Cover
	Approve FY 2013 Engagement Letter-Backup

	RP#5 Roof Replacement-Cover
	RP#5 Roof Replacement-Backup

	Approve Participation in TCRMF Contribution Plan-Cover
	Approve Participation in TCRMF Contribution Plan-Backup

	Employee Health Insurance and Ancillary Plans-Cover
	Employee Health Insurance and Ancillary Plans-Backup

	Ratify DSHS MH PCN-Cover
	Ratify DSHS PESC-Cover
	Ratify DSHS PESC-Backup

	Ratify DSHS Veterans Services-Cover
	Ratify DSHS Veterans Services-Backup

	Ratify DSHS OCR-Cover
	Ratify DSHS OCR-Backup

	Ratify DSHS PASRR-Cover
	Ratify DSHS PASRR-Backup

	Ratify DSHS SA TRA-Cover
	Ratify DSHS SA TRA-Backup

	Ratify DSHS SA Prevention, Child-Cover
	Ratify DSHS SA Prevention, Child-Backup

	Ratify DSHS SA Prevention, Youth-Cover
	Ratify DSHS SA Prevention, Youth-Backup

	Ratify DSHS PATH-Cover 
	Ratify DSHS PATH-Backup

	Ratify TDCJ TCOOMMI-Cover
	Disposition of Vacant Properties-Cover
	3rd Quarter FY 2013 Investment Report-Cover
	3rd Qtr FY 2013 Investment Report-Backup (1)
	3rd Qtr FY 2013 Investment Report-Backup (2)

	Board Unit Financials, May & June-Cover
	Board Unit Financials, May-Backup
	Board Unit Financials, June-Backup

	MSHI Update-Cover
	CSHI Update-Cover

	Upcoming Meetings



